AGENDA
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING
TUESDAY, JANUARY 18, 2022
7:00 PM AT CITY HALL

The City is providing in-person and electronic options for this meeting. The City encourages in-person attendees
to follow the latest CDC guidelines to reduce the risk of COVID-19 transmission.

The meeting will be accessible via video conference and the public may access/participate in the meeting in the
following ways:

a) By dialing the phone number +13126266799 or +19292056099 or +12532158782 or +13017158592 or
+13462487799 or +16699006833 and when prompted, enter the meeting ID (access code) 962 7287 1738.

b) iPhone one-tap: +13126266799,,96272871738# or +19292056099,,96272871738#

¢) Join via smartphone or computer using this link: https://zoom.us/j/96272871738.

d) View the live stream on Channel 15 YouTube using this link: https://www.youtube.com/channel/lUCCzeig5nIS-
dIEYisgahluQ (view only).

e) Watch on Cedar Falls Cable Channel 15 (view only).

To request to speak when allowed on the agenda, participants must click “Raise Hand” if connected by
smartphone or computer, or press *9 if connected by telephone. All participants will be muted by the presiding
officer when not actually speaking.
Call to Order by the Mayor
Roll Call
Approval of Minutes
1. Regular Meeting of January 3, 2022.
Agenda Revisions
Special Presentations

2. Proclamation recognizing January 1 - December 31, 2022 as The Year of College Hill.

Public Forum. (Speakers will have one opportunity to speak for up to 5 minutes on topics germane to City
business.)

Special Order of Business
3. Public hearing on the proposed FY2022-FY2027 Capital Improvements Program (CIP).
a) Receive and file proof of publication of notice of hearing. (Notice published January 5, 2022)
b) Written communication filed with the City Clerk.
c¢) Staff comments.
d) Public comments.

e) Resolution approving and adopting the FY2022-FY2027 Capital Improvements Program (CIP).

Page 1 of 3




B

|1

|

Resolution declaring an official intent under Treasury Regulation 1.150-2 to issue debt to reimburse
the City for certain original expenditures paid in connection with specified project.

Public hearing on a proposal to undertake a public improvement project for the Main Street
Reconstruction Project, and to authorize acquisition of private property for said project.

a) Receive and file proof of publication of notice of hearing. (Notice published January 13, 2022)
b) Written communications filed with the City Clerk.

c¢) Staff comments.

d) Public comments.

e) Resolution approving a public improvement project for the Main Street Reconstruction Project,
and authorizing acquisition of private property for said project.

Public hearing on the proposed plans, specifications, form of contract, and estimate of cost for the
West Viking Road Industrial Park Phase V Project.

a) Receive and file proof of publication of notice of hearing. (Notice published January 7, 2022)
b) Written communications filed with the City Clerk.

c¢) Staff comments.

d) Public comments.

e) Resolution approving and adopting the plans, specifications, form of contract & estimate of cost
for the West Viking Road Industrial Park Phase V Project.

New Business

Consent Calendar: (The following items will be acted upon by voice vote on a single motion without separate
discussion, unless someone from the Council or public requests that a specific item be considered separately.)

[~

|

|©

Receive and file the City Council Goal Setting Report of December 7 & 9, 2021.

Receive and file the Committee of the Whole minutes of January 3, 2022 relative to the following
items:

a) Capital Improvements Program (CIP) — Joint Meeting with Planning & Zoning Commission.

b) 2023 Pavement Management.

Approve the following applications for beer permits and liquor licenses:

a) Americlnn Lodge and Suites, 5818 Nordic Drive, Class B beer - renewal.

b) Fraternal Order of Eagles, 2125 West Lone Tree Road, Class C liquor & outdoor service -
renewal.

c¢) Golf Lab, 201 Washington Street, Class B beer - new.

Resolution Calendar: (The following items will be acted upon by roll call vote on a single motion without
separate discussion, unless someone from the Council or public requests that a specific item be considered

separately.)

Resolution approving and adopting the FY2023 City Council Goals, Work Program and Short-Term
Financial Plan.

Resolution naming Official Depositories for the City of Cedar Falls.

Resolution placing a temporary moratorium on the issuance of building permits for construction
within the Urban General, Urban General 2 and Storefront designations in the Downtown Character
District (CD-DT) zoning district until May 1, 2022.

Page 2 of 3




Resolution approving and authorizing execution of a Contract for Appraisal Services with Rally
Appraisal LLC relative to the Northern Cedar Falls Flood Buyout Program.

Resolution approving and authorizing execution of a Service Agreement with Kirk Gross Company
relative to moving furniture for the City Hall Remodel Project.

Resolution approving and authorizing execution of an Agreement for Use of City Parks and Services
with Sturgis Falls Celebration, Inc.

Resolution receiving and filing, and setting February 7, 2022 as the date of public hearing on the
proposed plans, specifications, form of contract & estimate of cost for the 2022 CDBG Sanitary
Sewer Rehabilitation Project.

Allow Bills and Claims

i7.

Allow Bills and Claims for January 18, 2022.

City Council Referrals

City Council Updates

Staff Updates

Executive Session

18.

Executive session to discuss Property Acquisition per lowa Code Section 21.5(1)(j) to discuss the
purchase or sale of particular real estate only where premature disclosure could be reasonably
expected to increase the price the governmental body would have to pay for that property or reduce
the price the governmental body would receive for that property.

Adjournment

Page 3 of 3




53621 -

53622 -

53623 -

53624 -

53625 -

CITY HALL
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, JANUARY 3, 2022
REGULAR MEETING, CITY COUNCIL
MAYOR ROBERT M. GREEN PRESIDING

The City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, lowa, met in Regular Session,
pursuant to law, the rules of said Council and prior notice given each member
thereof, at 7:03 P.M. on the above date. Members present: Schultz, deBubhr,
Kruse, Harding, Ganfield, Sires, Dunn. Absent: None.

It was moved by Harding and seconded by Kruse that the minutes of the Regular
Meeting of December 20, 2021 be approved as presented and ordered of record.
Motion carried unanimously.

Mayor Green read the following proclamations:

Proclamation recognizing January 17, 2022 as Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Day of
Service.

Proclamation recognizing January 2022 as National Mentoring Month. The Job
Foundation Executive Director Cyd McHone and Program Director Dorothy Roby
commented about the foundation, its mission and mentoring program.

Robert Zey, 6728 Viking Road, expressed concerns with the West Viking Road
Industrial Park Phase V project and requested information regarding buffering
between residential and industrial areas.

Michael Hager, 6830 Viking Road, supports the Industrial Park project and
commended staff for communication and efforts to buffer residential areas.

Kathryn Sogard, College Hill Partnership Executive Director, commended City
Council for their service and expressed appreciation for CIP Investments in the
College Hill area. She expressed concern with the lack of funding for the College
Hill Visioning/Zoning Code update.

It was moved by Kruse and seconded by Harding that Ordinance #3002,
amending Chapter 2, Administration of the Code of Ordinances relative to
reestablishing the Downtown Cedar Falls Self-Supported Municipal Improvement
District (SSMID), be passed upon its third and final consideration. Following
supportive comments by Community Main Street Executive Director Kim Bear
and Brent Johnson, 621 Clay Street, the Mayor put the question on the motion
and upon call of the roll, the following named Councilmembers voted. Aye:
Schultz, deBuhr, Kruse, Harding, Ganfield, Sires, Dunn. Nay: None. Motion
carried. The Mayor then declared Ordinance #3002 duly passed and adopted.

It was moved by deBuhr and seconded by Harding that the following items on the
Consent Calendar be received, filed and approved:

Approve the following recommendations of the Mayor relative to the appointment

Iltem 1.




53626 -

53627 -

53628 -

-2-

of members to Boards and Commissions:

a) Daryl Kruse, Board of Appeals, term expiring 12/31/2022.

b) Susan deBuhr, Board of Electrical Appeals, term expiring 12/31/2022.
c) Susan deBuhr, Board of Mechanical Appeals, term expiring 12/31/2022.
d) Susan deBuhr, Board of Plumbing Appeals, term expiring 12/31/2022.
e) Peter Berendzen, Art and Culture Board, term expiring 07/01/2024.

Receive and file Departmental Monthly Reports of November 2021.

Approve the following applications for beer permits and liquor licenses:

a) Second State Brewing Company, 203 State Street, Class B beer & outdoor
service - renewal.

b) Wild Hare American Bar and Grill, 2512 Whitetail Drive, Class C liquor &
outdoor service - renewal.

c) Tobacco Outlet Plus, 4116 University Avenue, Class E liquor - renewal.

Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Harding and seconded by Kruse to receive and file the report of
the Mayor relative to the appointment of Mayor Pro Tem for 2022. Following
guestions by Councilmembers deBuhr and Kruse, and response by Mayor
Green, the motion carried 5-2, with deBuhr and Kruse voting Nay.

It was moved by Ganfield and seconded by Harding to receive and file the report
of the Mayor relative to the appointment of standing committees for 2022.
Following questions by Councilmember deBuhr and responses by Mayor Green,
the motion carried 5-2, with Kruse and Sires voting Nay.

It was moved by Harding and seconded by Kruse that the following resolutions
be introduced and adopted:

Resolution #22,643, approving and adopting Summary Plan Descriptions (SPD)
for the City of Cedar Falls Health Benefit Plans.

Resolution #22,644, levying a final assessment for costs incurred by the City to
mow property at 130 North College Street.

Resolution #22,645, levying a final assessment for costs incurred by the City to
mow property at 234 Clark Drive.

Resolution #22,646, approving and authorizing execution of a 2021 American
Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Grant Agreement relative to funding of a Book Bike for
the Cedar Falls Public Library.

Resolution #22,647, approving and authorizing execution of an Agreement for
the Use of State or Local Overtime and Authorized Expense/Strategic Initiative
Program for Organized Crime Drug Enforcement Task Forces (OCDETF) for
FY2022.

Resolution #22,648, approving and authorizing execution of a Humanities Project
Grant Agreement with the lowa Arts Council relative to the "Our Town:

Iltem 1.




53629 -

53630 -

53631 -

-3-

Reclaiming the Narrative" exhibition for the Hearst Center for the Arts.

Resolution #22,649, approving and authorizing execution of two Leases relative
to properties vacated by flood buyout programs.

Resolution #22,650, approving and authorizing execution of a First Amendment
to Agreement for Professional Services with Operation Threshold for Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG-CV3) Funding relative to the Cares Act.

Resolution #22,651, approving an amendment to a Downtown Character District
(CD-DT) Zoning District site plan for outdoor amenities at River Place Plaza.

Resolution #22,652, setting January 18, 2022 as the date of public hearing on
the proposed FY2022-FY2027 Capital Improvements Program (CIP).

Resolution #22,653, receiving and filing, and setting January 18, 2022 as the
date of public hearing on the proposed plans, specifications, form of contract &
estimate of cost for the West Viking Road Industrial Park Phase V Project.

Following due consideration by the Council, the Mayor put the question on the
motion and upon call of the roll, the following named Councilmembers voted.
Aye: Schultz, deBuhr, Kruse, Harding, Ganfield, Sires, Dunn. Nay: None. Motion
carried. The Mayor then declared Resolutions #22,643 through #22,653 duly
passed and adopted.

It was moved by Kruse and seconded by deBuhr that Resolution #22,654,
approving the preliminary plat of Cedar Falls West Viking Road Industrial Park
Phase V & VI, be adopted. Public Works Director Schrage responded to a
guestion asked during public forum. Following an additional question by
Councilmember Harding and response by Schrage, the Mayor put the question
on the motion and upon call of the roll, the following named Councilmembers
voted. Aye: Schultz, deBuhr, Kruse, Harding, Ganfield, Sires, Dunn. Nay: None.
Motion carried. The Mayor then declared Resolution #22,654 duly passed and
adopted.

It was moved by Harding and seconded by Kruse that Resolution #22,655,
approving and authorizing the expenditure of funds for the purchase of a
mechanical street sweeper for the Public Works Department, be adopted.
Following a question by Councilmember Sires and response by Public Works
Director Schrage, the Mayor put the question on the motion and upon call of the
roll, the following named Councilmembers voted. Aye: Schultz, deBuhr, Kruse,
Harding, Ganfield, Sires, Dunn. Nay: None. Motion carried. The Mayor then
declared Resolution #22,655 duly passed and adopted.

It was moved by Kruse and seconded by deBuhr that the bills and claims of
January 3, 2022 be allowed as presented, and that the Controller/City Treasurer
be authorized to issue City checks in the proper amounts and on the proper
funds in payment of the same. Upon call of the roll, the following named
Councilmembers voted. Aye: Schultz, deBuhr, Kruse, Harding, Ganfield, Sires,
Dunn. Nay: None. Motion carried.

Iltem 1.




53632 -

53633 -

53634 -

53635 -

It was moved by Harding and seconded by Schultz to refer to a Council Work
Session discussion of the future of the Public Safety Director position and
potential means to gather data to evaluate the current public safety model.
Following questions and comments by Councilmembers deBuhr, Harding, Dunn,
and Schultz, and Mayor Green, and responses by City Administrator Gaines, the
motion carried 6-1, with deBuhr voting Nay.

Following comments and questions by Councilmember Sires and Mayor Green,
and responses by City Attorney Rogers, it was moved by Kruse and seconded by
Schultz to refer to Executive Session at the January 18, 2022 City Council
meeting, discussion of property acquisition related to extending Arbors Drive.
Motion carried 6-1, with Dunn voting Nay.

It was moved by Kruse and seconded by deBuhr to refer to a Council work
session review of components of the CD-DT zoning code. Following questions
and comments by Councilmembers deBuhr, Dunn, Kruse, and Harding, and
response by City Attorney Rogers, the motion carried 6-1, with Dunn voting Nay.

It was moved by Kruse and seconded by Sires to direct staff to develop a
resolution for a moratorium on new building permits within the Urban General,
Urban General 2 and Storefront designations of the CD-DT zoning district until
May 1, 2022. Following comments by Councilmembers Kruse, Harding and
Dunn, and responses by City Administrator Gaines and Planning & Community
Services Manager Howard, the motion carried 4-3, with Schultz, Harding and
Dunn voting Nay.

Councilmember deBuhr requested that City Council return to presenting referrals
ahead of time for Councilmembers to review.

Public Works Director Schrage addressed safety concerns regarding the
proposed crosswalk location at South Main Street and Greenhill Road. He also
provided information on the snow emergency in effect in the Downtown and
College Hill areas from 9 PM January 5 until 7 AM on January 6 to allow for snow
removal in those areas.

Public Safety Director Olson announced the swearing in of five new public safety
officers and the retirement celebration of Captain Hayes after 36 years of service.

Mayor Green announced the next City Council meeting will be held on Tuesday,
January 18, 2022 due to Martin Luther King Day.

It was moved by Kruse and seconded by deBuhr that the meeting be adjourned
at 8:31 P.M. Motion carried unanimously.

Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk

Iltem 1.




MAYOR ROBERT M. GREEN

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA
220 CLAY STREET

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613
319-273-8600

FAX 319-268-5126

THE YEAR OF COLLEGE HILL
January 1 - December 31, 2022

WHEREAS, the College Hill neighborhood has grown up alongside the
university campus to provide housing, services, entertainment, and other
amenities to residents of College Hill and the surrounding community; and

WHEREAS, the amenities, activities and quality of life provided within the
College Hill neighborhood and business district are important for the long-
term success of our community; and

WHEREAS, the City of Cedar Falls is committed to enduring and productive
relationships with the College Hill Partnership and all community
stakeholders to ensure that College Hill is resourced and supported as a
crucial component of our city’s overall success;

NOW THEREFORE, I, Robert M. Green, Mayor of Cedar Falls, do hereby
proclaim 2022 as The Year of College Hill to spotlight this neighborhood
and business district, and [ do hereby strongly encourage community focus
and resources for the continued improvement and development of College
Hill;, and I do further commend civic efforts to attract and retain
neighborhood residents and to support quality housing, employment, and
excellent quality-of-life amenities in this distinct and important
neighborhood district.

Signed this 11t day of January, 2022.

Zoauéu./

Mayor Robert M. Green




Item 3.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & BUSINESS OPERATIONS

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA
220 CLAY STREET

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613
319-273-8600

FAX 319-268-5126

w/ INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM
/e

TO: Mayor Green & City Council Members

R

FROM: Jennifer Rodenbeck, Director of Finance & Business Operations
DATE: January 6, 2022
SUBJECT: FY22-FY27 Capital Improvements Program

The FY22-FY27 Capital Improvements Program (CIP) is on the agenda for your formal
approval. The CIP was presented at committee on January 3' to the City Council and
the Planning & Zoning Commission. The presentation included a summary of the CIP,
overview of certain projects, summary of funding sources, and the financial impacts of
the CIP. The CIP included in the packet this time incorporates the change that was
discussed at that committee meeting to item number 61, Sample Plans for Residential
Building Types. The funding for this item was moved from FY23 to FY24.

Upon approval of the CIP, the next steps of the budget process will continue, which
includes incorporating the projects listed in the FY23 column into the budget.

If you have questions regarding the CIP or its impact, please feel free to contact me.




‘R
O\ I City of Cedar Falls, lowa

FY22 - FY27
Preliminary Capital
Improvements
Program

Prepared by the Department of Finance & Business

Operations




CITY OF CEDAR FALLS

FY22 - FY27

PRELIMINARY
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
PROGRAM

Prepared by:
Department of Finance & Business Operations







New FY22

e

22¢ip final.xls
FY22 - FY27 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM tem 3.
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA
Presented to City Council/Planning & Zoning Comm: 3-Jan-2021
Approved by the City Council:
Resolution Number:
FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 SUBTOTAL TOTAL
DEPT/ FUNDING DN FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING
PROJECT OR PROGRAM DIV. SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT AMOUNT
1/Annual TIF Rebates AD/ED TIF-UN 102,080§ TIF-UN 117,390  TIF-UN 76,2808  TIF-UN 44,0201 TIF-UN 18,8104  TIF-UN 9,410)  TIF-UN 367,290, 9,366,34
TIF-CH 64,450 TIF-CH 64,450 TIF-CH 64,450 TIF-CH 193,350
TIF-DT 1.232,8504  TIF-DT 1.409.8704  TIF-DT 1,451,060 TIF-DT 1,897,150}  TIF-DT 1,697,150§  TIF-DT 1,517,4208  TIF-DT 8,805,500
2)Gibson Property D p 1t - Phase | ADM/ED TIF-STH 1,075,000§f TIF-STH 1,425,0000 TIF-STH 315.000] TIF-STH 2.815.000 2,615,000
3lGibson Property Development - Phase Il ADM/ED TIF-STH 600,000f TIF-STH 715,000, TIF-STH 1,315,000 1,315,00
4|iGibson Property Development - Phase III-V ADM/ED TIF-STH 6,310,000 TIF-STH 6,310,000 6,310,000
SIIndustrial Park E {Phase I) ADM/ED TIF-UN 3,000,000 TIF-UN 3,000,000 TIF-UN 6,000,000, 6,000,000,
Gﬂindustrial Park Land Acquisition ADM/ED TIF-UN 1.500.000] TIF-UN 1,500,000 TIF-UN 1,500,000 TIF-UN 4,500,000 4,500.000I
7|INorthern Industrial Park: Insurance and Maintenance ADM/ED TIF-UN 30,000 TIF-UN 30,000 TIF-UN 30,000 TIF-UN 30,000 TIF-UN 30,0004 TIF-UN 30,0004 TIF-UN 180,000 180,000
8/Bond Fees FBO/ADM GO 2022 50,000} GO 2024 50,000 GO 2026 50,0004 GO 150,000 150,001
Capitalized Interest FBO/ADM GO 2022 150,000 GO 2024 150,000 GO 2026 150,000 GO 450,000‘ 450.000'
10|Vehicle Replacement Program FBO/ADM SCF 410,000 SCF 440,000 SCF 400,000; SCF 400,000} SCF 400,000 SCF 400,000 SCF 2,450,000 6,398,000
SRF 35,000 SRF 35,000 SRF 35,000 SRF 35,000 SRF 140,000
DPR 30,000 DPR 30,000
REF 200,000 REF 270,000 REF 200,000 REF 200,000 REF 200,000 REF 200,000 REF 1,270,000
VRF 449,000 VRF 459,000 VRF 400,000 VRF 400,000 VRF 400,000 VRF 400.000 VRF 2,508,000
11j|Cable TV Equipment Upgrades FBO/CTV CTF 100,000 CTF 100,000/ CTF 100.000] CTF 100,000 CTF 100,000 CTF 100,000 CTF 600,000 GOD.OOOI
12Video Server FBO/CTV CTF 60,000 CTF 60.000) 60.000'
13“Video Switcher/Replay replacement FBO/CTV CTF 80,000, CTF 40,000 CTF 120,000 120.000]
14”8. d Lenses FBO/CTV CTF 75,000 CTF 75,000 CTF 75,000 CTF 225,000 225,000|
15ﬂ Business Continuity FBO/IS DPR 7,000 DPR 7,000 DPR 7,000 DPR 7,000 DPR 7,000, DPR 35,000 35,00(]I
16/[Camera’s - Installation, Mair & Repl t FBO/IS GO 2022 20,000§ GO 2022 20,000 GO 2024 70,000 GO 2024 95,0000 GO 2026 95,0008 GO 2026 70,000] GO 370.00& 370,000I
17ICIPICapitaI Asset Software FBO/IS DPR 65,000 DPR 65,000 GS,DOOH
18|City Mobite App FBO/IS DPR 1,950 DPR 1.950; DPR 1,950] DPR 5.850 5,85
19j|Community Center Audio/Visual Upgrade FBO/IS DPR 10,000 DPR 10,000 10,00
20{Comp Equipment & Software FBO/IS DPR 70.000; DPR 70,000 DPR 70,000 DPR 70,000 DPR 70,000 DPR 70.000; DPR 420,000 420,000
21||Document Imaging FBO/IS DPR 6,000, DPR 20.000 DPR 6,000 DPR 6,000 DPR 6,000 DPR 20,000 DPR 64,000 64,000
22||Door Lock System FBO/IS CP 50,400 CcP 50,400 CP 100,800 120,000
DPR 9.600; DPR 9.600| DPR 19,200,
23fFinancial System FBO/IS GO 2022 300,000 GO 2024 400,000 GO 700,000 3,600,000
DR 500,000, DR 500,000
DPR 200,000 DPR 800.000; DPR 350,000 DPR 350,000 DPR 350,000 DPR 350.000 DPR 2,400,000
24|GIS FBO/IS DPR 15,000 DPR 15,000 DPR 15,000 DPR 15,000 DPR 20,000 DPR 15,000 DPR 95,000 95,000
ZsﬂMid-Range Operating System Upgrade FBO/IS DPR 7.500) DPR 7,500 7.500"
26|Mobile Data Computer Replacement - Police FBO/IS DPR 30.000; DPR 20,000 DPR 15,000 DPR 15,000 DPR 15.000f DPR 15,000 DPR 110.000] 110,000H
27||New Appli Tracking Syst FBO/IS DPR 11,375 DPR 7,125 DPR 7,128 DPR 7,125 DPR 7.1254 DPR 7,125 DPR 47.000] 47,000,
28||Natwork Upgrad FBO/IS DPR 70,000, DPFR 75,000 DPR 80,000 DPR 140,000 DPR 110,000 DPR 110,000, DPR 585,000 585,000)
29(Penetration Security Testing Services FBO/IS DPR 80,000 DPR 80.000) DPR 80,000 DPR 80,000 DPR 80,000 DPR 80.000] DPR 480,000 480,000
30|Permitting System FBO/IS DPR 225,000 DPR 25,000 DPR 25,000 DPR 25,000 DPR 25,000 DPR 325,000 325.000I
31|Work Order Mar t S e FBO/IS DPR 25,000 DPR 25,000/ DPR 50,000 50,000“
32iLibrary A ted Mal Handl FBO/LIBRARY GR 88,000 GR 86,000 172,001
CF 86,000 CF 86,000;
33IParking Lot: City Hall FBO/PARKING TIF-DT 90,000 TIF-DT 80,000 90.000I
34||Parking Lot: College Hill Parking Restoration FBO/PARKING TIF-CH 220,000, TIF-CH 220.000] 220, :
SSIParking Lot: Downtown Lot Improvements FBO/PARKING TIF-DT 300,000 TIF-DT 300.000} 300, 13

Page 1




[22¢ip final.xis

FY22 - FY27 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM tem 3.
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA
Presented to City Council/Planning & Zoning Comm: 3-Jan-2021
Approved by the City Council:
Resolution Number;
FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 SUBTOTAL TOTAL
DEPT/ FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING — FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING
PROJECT OR PROGRAM DIV. SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT AMOUNT
38&Parking Lot: Downtown Parking Ramp Study FBO/PARKING TIF-DT 100,000 TIF-DT 100,000 100,000(
37|Parking Lot: Gateway Park Parking Lot & Lighting FBO/PARKING GO 2024 200,0004 GO 200,000]| 200,001
38||Parking Equip "Technologx Repl it FBO/PARKING PMF 30,000 PMF 30,0001 30,000
39[|" tage Machine Replacement FBO/PUB RECORI[] GR 15,0008 GR 15,000} 15.000|
40ﬂAccess to Transportation CD/CDBG CDBG 22,420 CDBG 22,4201 22,42
41| Consolidated Plan CD/CDBG CDBG 10,000 CDBG 10,000 40,001
HCV 5,000 HCV 5,000
GR 25,000 GR 25,000
42iNeighborhood Accessibility CD/CDBG CDBG 1’49.270 CDBG 58,600 CDBG 26,590 CDBG 234,460 234,460,
43lNaighborhood Infrastructure CD/CDBG CDBG 250.000, CDBG 54,010 CDBG 304,010 304,010
44{0wner Occupied Rehabilitation CD/CDBG CDBG 36,790 CDBG 67,000 CDBG 67,000 CDBG 170,790 440,790)
HOME 90,000 HOME 90.000 HOME 90,000 HOME 270,000,
45/Renter Occupied Rehabilitation CD/CDBG CDBG 25,000 CDBG 33,500 CDBG 33,500 CDBG 92,000 92,000
46| City Hall Repurpose & Remodel CD/INSPECT GFS 2,048,130 GFS 2,316,380 GFS 4,365,570 4,365,57/
47|Code Enforcement, Property Clean-up, Condemnation CD/INSPECT CDBG 5,000 CDBG 5,000 CDBG 5,000 CDBG 15,000 285,001
CP 45,000 CP 45,000 CP 45,000 CP 45,000 CP 45,000 CP 45,000 CP 270,000,
48iHearst Center Expansion CD/INSPECT PRIV 2,370,000 PRIV 2,370,000 5,000,000
GO 2026 700,000 GO 700,000
CF 650,000 CF 650,000
F/S 350,000 FIS 350,000
CIF 180,000 CIF 180,000,
BHCG 750,000f BHCG 750,000,
49|Land Acquisition - School Administration Land CD/INSPECT ER 700,000 ER 700,000 1,210,000
GFS 300,000 GFS 210,000 GFS 510,000
50|Phased Repair to Pheasant Ridge Pro Shop CD/INSPECT GIF 12,000 GIF 50,000 GIF 486,000 GIF 108,000 108,000)
51IBike Network on-street Signage CD/PLAN HIM-VT 5.000 H/M-VT 5,000; HIM-VT 5,000 HIM-VT 5,000 H/M-VT 5,000 HIM-VT 5,000 HIM-VT 30,000; 30,000
52)|Bus Shelters & Related Amenities CD/PLAN MET 15,000]| MET 15,000 MET 30.000 30,000}
53| Cedar River Safety and Recreational River Improvements Phase | CD/PLAN ER 1,000,000 ER 1,000,000 5,250,000
PRIV 500,000 PRIV 500,000
BHCG 1,500,000 BHCG 1,500,000
GO 2022 250,000f GO 2022 205,0000 GO 2022 70,000 GO 525,00
F/S 1,725,000, F/S 1,725,000
54{Comprehensive Plan & Zoning Code Updates CD/PLAN GR 100,000 GR 150,000 GR 150,000 GR 150,000 GR 150,000 GR 700,000 750,000
TIF-CH 25,000 TIF-CH 25,0001
TIF-UN 25,000 TIF-UN 25,000
55[Conversion of rental homes back to owner-occupied CD/PLAN GR 100.000] GR 100,000 GR 100,000 GR 100,000 GR 100,000 GR 100.000) GR 600.000 600,000}
SGIHousing Needs A t CD/PLAN GR 35,000 GR 35,000, 35,000I
57||Parks and Public Lands Master Plan CD/PLAN H/M-PK 75,0000  H/M-PK 75,000 H/M-PK 150,000 150.000]
56|Property/Flood Buyouts CD/PLAN F/S 1,273,330 F/S 1,273,330 1,638,04
CP 224,710 CP 70,000 CP 70,000, CP 364,710
59(Resilience Plan | CD/PLAN GR 50.000! GR 25,000 GR 25,000 GR 25,000 GR 25,000 GR 25,000 GR 175,000 175,000'
GGhWayfinding Signage Plan CD/PLAN HIM-VT 25,000 HIM-VT 25,000 25.0(;!
61)Sample Plans for R Building Types CD/PLAN GR 40,000f GR 40,000 40.lm
GZIBaIIﬁeId Fencing Spot Repair CD/REC SBPF 3.000; SBPF 3,000] SBPF 3.000; SBPF 3,000 SBPF 3.000) SBPF 3.000; SBPF 18,000 18, ]
63/Dugout Covers - Birdsall Park CDIREC SBPF 107,000 SBPF 107,000 17| 14

Page 2



[22cip final.xis

FY22 - FY27 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM em 3.
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA
Presented to City Council/Planning & Zoning Comm: 3-Jan-2021
New FY22 Approved by the City Council:
Resolution Number:
FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 SUBTOTAL TOTAL
DEPT/ FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING _ FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING
# PROJECT OR PROGRAM DIV. SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT AMOUNT
64[Facility Improvements - Rec Center CD/REC RCCIP 10,000 RCCIP 10,000 10,000]f
65/New HS Pool CD/REC RCCIP 1,400,000 RCCIP 1,400,000, 16,400,000
SCHOOLS 8,000,000 SCHOOLS 8,000,000,
PRIV 3,300,000 PRIV 3,300,000
GO 2024 700,000 GO 700,000(
GFS 3,000,000 GFS 3,000,000
66| Weight Equipment CDIREC RCCIP 300,000 RCCIP 300,000 300,000}
67||Falls-Cabanas CD/REC RCCIP 15,000 RCCIP 15,000 15,00
GBIF IIs-Impi fencing | i CD/REC RCCiP 5,000 RCCIP 5,000 5,000I
GBIFaIIs-Mainlenance CD/REC RCCIP 67,000 RCCIP 55,000 RCCIP 65,000, RCCIP 25,000 RCCIP 25,000 RCCIP 237,000 237.000I
70|Replace seating in Mae Latta Hall CD/CULT CIF 7.000] CIF 7,000 71000E
71|Usage/Need/Space Study CD/CULT ACB 10,000 ACB 15,000} ACB 25,000 65,000I
CIF 25,000 CIF 25,000
FRIEND 15,000 FRIEND 15,0004
72|RAGBRAI Start Up Funds CD/V&T TRC 5,000 TRC 5,000 5,0004
73|Replace Horse & Rider Sculpture @ Visitor Center CD/V&T TRC 950 TRC 950 20,000
PRIV 9,550 PRIV 9,550
ACB 9,500 ACB 9,500
74]Replacement of Street Banners CD/V&T TRC 2,500 TRC 2,500, TRC 5,000/ 5,000
75NTraiI Sign in George Wyth State Park CDIV&T TRC 10,050 TRC 10,050 10,050}
76u\lisitor CenterEntrance Sign CD/V&T TRC 5,000 TRC 5,000 TRC 10,000 10.000'
77|[Visitor Center Retaining Wall and Patio Repair CD/V&T TRC 30,000 TRC 30,000 30,000
74d)Bridges/Culverts: Hudson Road Bridge Deck Overlay PW/ENG SCF 60,000} SCF 60,000 660,000
LST 600,000 LST 600,000
79||Bridges/Culverts: Inspections/Repairs PW/ENG SCF 55,0004 SCF 200,000 SCF 55,0004 SCF 200,000, SCF 55,000 SCF 200,000 SCF 765,000, 765,000
EOIBridgasICuIverts: Katowski Drive Box Culvert Replacement PW/ENG STW 390,000 sSTW 390,000 430,000)
GO 2024 40,000, GO 40,000§
81||Bridges/Culverts: Olive Street Box Culvert Replacement PW/ENG TIF-CH 800,000 TIF-CH 800,000 TIF-CH 1,600,000 1,660.0001
GO 2020 60,000} GO 60,000]
82Bridges/Culverts: Ridgeway Avenue Bridge Replacement PW/ENG TIF-STH 185,000 TIF-STH 185,000 665,000]
F/S 480,000 F/S 480,000
83||Bridges/Culverts: Tremont Street Bridge Replacement PW/ENG GO 2026 7,500 GO 7,5004 497,500
STW 65,000 STW 310,000 STW 375,000
SCF 115,000 SCF 115,000
84|lindustrial & City Development: Infrastructure Oversizing PW/ENG GO 2022 50,000 GO 2022 50,0001 GO 2024 50,000f GO 2024 50,000 GO 2026 50,000fF GO 2026 50,000 GO 300,0001 660,000
STW 30,000 STW 30,000 STW 30,000 STW 30,000 STW 30,000 STW 30,000 STW 180,000
SRF 30.000 SRF 30,000 SRF 30,0001 SRF 30,000 SRF 30,0004 SRF 30,000 SRF 180,000
85| Sanitary Sewer: James Drive Extension to S. Main St. Lots PW/ENG SRF 120,000 SRF 120,000 120,00
B6{Sanitary Sewer: Northern | ial Park li it PW/ENG TIF-UN 550,000 TIF-UN 550,000, 550,00
BT“Sanilary Sewer: Pheasant Ridge Water/Sewer Connection PW/ENG GIF 118,000 GIF 118,000 118,000]
88||Sanitary Sewer: W. 27th Street Sanitary Sewer Extension PW/ENG SRB-2018 292,000 SRB 292,000, 292,000!
89| Sid. [Trails: A t Program PW/ENG SA 100,000] SA 100,000 SA 100,000 SA 100,000 SA 100,000 SA 100,000 SA 600.000] 600,000
SouSidewalkslT rails: Autumn Ridge Sidewalk Infill PW/ENG GO 2026 65,000 GO 65,000 65,00
91H5idewalksl'l'rails: Bluebell Road Sidewalk Infill PW/ENG GO 2020 6,000 GO 6,00 I
92[|Sidewalksl'l'rails: Campus Street Sidewalk Infill PW/ENG GO 2026 45,000 GO 45.000n 44 15

Page 3



Ezdp final.xls

FY22 - FY27 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

Presented to City Council/Planning & Zoning Comm:

New FY22 Approved by the Cily Council:
Resolution Number:
FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 SUBTOTAL TOTAL
DEPT/ FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING
# PROJECT OR PROGRAM DIV, SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT AMOUNT
93||Sidewalks/Trails: Grand Avenue Trail Infill (Bronson to Galloway) PW/ENG GO 2026 130,000} GO 130,000§ 130,00(*
94lSidewalksﬂ'rails: Hudson Road Recreation Trail Phase IV PW/ENG GO 2020 32,0001 GO 32,000 60,000
PRIV 28,000 PRIV 28,000
95(Sidewalks/Trails: Lake Street Trail PW/ENG GO 2022 193,000) GO 193,000 495,000
FIS 302,000 F/S 302.000]
96|Sidewalks/Trails: Lloyd Lane Sidewalk Infill PW/ENG GO 2026 35,000 GO 35,000 35,000
97|Sidewalksl'l'rails: McClain Drive Sidewalk Infill PW/ENG GO 2026 85,000' GO as,ooal 85,000
9&I5idewalksﬂ’rails: Reconstruction Program PW/ENG GO 2022 75.,000] GO 2022 75,000 GO 2024 75,000 GO 2024 75,000 GO 2026 75.0000 GO 2026 75,000 GO 450,000' 450.000'
BBISidewalksITrails: Rownd Street Sidewalk Infill PW/ENG GO 2020 55,000/ GO 55.000[ 55.000!
100ﬂ5idewa|ksﬂ'rails: Trail Oversizing PW/ENG GO 2022 20,000f GO 2022 20.001 GO 2024 20,0000 GO 2024 20,000 GO 2026 20,000 GO 2026 20,000 GO 120,001 120,000
101HSidewaIksITrails: Trail Reconstruction PW/ENG H/M-TR 50,0000 H/M-TR 50,000f H/M-TR 50,000 H/IM-TR 50,000 H/M-TR 50,000 H/M-TR 50,0000 H/M-TR 300,000 300,00
102||Sidewalks/Trails: Union Road Trail Phase Il PWIENG GO 2020 165,000, GO 165,000) 525,000
PRIV 60,000 PRIV 60,000
FIS 300,000 F/S 300,000
103lsidewalkslTraiIs: W. Viking Road Trail Infill PW/ENG GO 2026 170,000) GO 170,000) 170,000
104|Sidewa|ksl'l'rails: W. 20th Street Si Infill PW/ENG GO 2024 45,000 GO 45,000 45,000,
105IStorm Water: Drainage Studies PW/ENG STW 75,000, STW 75,000 STW 75.000) STW 225,000, 225,000
106iStorm Water: Northern Cedar Falls Storm Sewer Extension PW/ENG GO 2026 480,000 GO 480,000} 480,000
101IStorm Water: Slope Repair (Greenwood Cemetery) PW/ENG GO 2020 50,0000 GO 2022 205,000, GO 255,000 555,000‘
STW 300,000 STW 300,000
108|{Storm Water: Slope Repair (W. Ridgewood Dr.) PW/ENG GO 2020 25,0004 GO 25,000 225,000
STW 200,000 STW 200,000
109 Streets: Alley Reconstruction Program PW/ENG STW 85,000 STW 85,000 STW 85,000 STW 85,000 sSTW 85,000 STW 85,000 STW 510,000 2,110,000§
F/S 52,500 FIS 60,750 F/S 113,250,
TIF-DT 80,000 TIF-DT 60,000 TIF-DT 60,000, TIF-DT 200,000
SCF 197,500 SCF 189,250] SCF 225,000 SCF 225,000 SCF 225,000, SCF 225,000 SCF 1,286,750
110|Streets: Annual Street Repair Program (Resurfacing & Reconstruction) PW/ENG LST 3,015,000 LST 3,550,000 LST 3,300,000 LST 3,340,000, LST 3,200,000 LST 3,140,000 LST 19,545,000 23,205,000
GO 2022 60,000 GO 2022 60,0000 GO 2024 60,0001 GO 2024 60,000 GO 2026 60,0000 GO 2026 60,000 GO 360,000
SRF 250,000 SRF 250,000 SRF 250,000 SRF 250,000 SRF 250,000 SRF 150,000 SRF 1,400,000
TIF-UN 500,000 TIF-UN 500,000
SCF 240,000 SCF 240,000 SCF 240,000 SCF 240,000 SCF 240,000 SCF 200,000} SCF 1,400,000
111 Streets: Aldrich Elementary School Connections PW/ENG GO 2024 476,250 GO 2024 420,0000 GO 2026 442,500 GO 1,338,7501 2,715,000(
SA 158,750 SA 140,000] SA 147,500 SA 446,250
CP 680,000 CP 680,000
SCF 250,000 SCF 250,000
112|Streets: Cedar Heights Drive Reconstruction PW/ENG F/S 1,700,000 F/S 1,700,000 FiS 3,400,000 7,773,000)
GO 2020 735,000f GO 2022 490,000 GO 1,225,000)
CFU 200,000, CFU 200,000,
SCF 80,000, SCF 73,000, SCF 153,000
LST 1,397,500 LST 1,397,500 LST 2,795,000
16

Page 4



New FY22

T22cip final.xls
FY22 - FY27 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM ttem 3.
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA
Presented to City Council/Planning & Zoning Comm: 3-Jan-2021
Approved by the City Council:
Resolution Number:
FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 SUBTOTAL TOTAL
DEPT/ FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING
# PROJECT OR PROGRAM DIV. SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT AMOUNT
113|Streets: Center Street Improvements PW/ENG STW 320,000 STW 300,000} STW 620,000 1,521,000
(ER Total Funding = $800,000) ER 395,500 ER 375,500 ER 771,000 w
PRIV §0,000| PRIV 50,000
CFU 80,000 CFU 80,000
114|Streets: CFU Annual Patching Program PW/ENG CFU 180.000 CFU 180,000 CFU 180.000; CFU 180,000 CFU 180.000 CFU 180,000, CFU 1.080,000f 1,080,000§
115'18"“!5: Cyber Lane E; PW/ENG TIF-STH 325,000 TIF-STH 325,000 325,000,
116{Streets: Greenhill Road Intersection Improvements PW/ENG PRIV 140,000 PRIV 1,250,000 PRIV 1,390,000 2,780,000
SCF 687,000 SCF 687,000
LST 140.000] LST 563,000 LST 703,000
117} Streets: Greenhill Road & South Main Street Intersection PW/ENG GO 2022 298,000 GO 2022 250,000 GO 548,000 3.980,000|
CFU 280,000 CFU 280,000
LST 1,452,000 LST 1,700,000 LST 3,152,000,
118||Streets: Hwy 58 & Greenhill Road Intersection PWIENG FIiS 32,000,000 FiS 32,000,000 36,000,000)
TIF-UN 4,000,000} TIF-UN 4,000,000
119|/Streets: Main Street Reconstruction PW/ENG F/S 1,500,000 F/S 1,400,000 F/S 2,900,000 14,750,000
SCF 600,000 SCF 687,000 SCF 687,000 SCF 1,974,000}
ARPA 625,000 ARPA 575,000 ARPA 700,000 ARPA 1,900,000
STW 125,000 STW 325,000 STW 250,000 STW 700,000
CFU 450,000} CFU 450,000 CFU 450,000 CFU 1,350,000
LST 1,088,000, LST 850,000 LST 1,338,000 LST 3,276,000}
TIF-DT 500,000 TIF-DT 500,000 TIF-DT 1,000,000
GO 2022 500,000 GO 2024 500,000§ GO 2026 650,000 GO 1,650,000}
120lStreets: Ridgeway Avenue Reconstruction PW/ENG TIF-STH 300,000] TIF-STH 1,965,000) TIF-STH 1,265,000 TIF-STH 3,530,000 3,530,000
121ﬂSlreets: Seal Coat Program PW/ENG LST 100,000 LST 100,000 LST 100,000 LST 100,000 LST 100,000, LST 100,000 LST 600,000 1,500,000'
SCF 150.000} SCF 150,000 SCF 150,000 SCF 150,000, SCF 150,000 SCF 150.000) SCF 900.000f
122Streets: Traffic Planning PW/ENG SCF 50,0004 SCF 75,000 SCF 75,000 SCF 75,000, SCF 75,000 SCF 75,000 SCF 425,000 425,000}
123(|Streets: Union Road Phase | - From 27th to University PW/ENG LST 1,200,500 LST 1,250,000} LST 2,450,500, 6,550,000'
FiS 637,500 FIS 887,500f FIS 1,525,000
STW 500,000 STW 500,000}
SCF 500,000 SCF 687.000, SCF 887,500 SCF 2,074,500
124(Streets: Various Intersection Improvements PW/ENG TIF-PP 120,000 TIF-PP 742,500 TIF-PP 862,500 2,150,000
{Hudson/Ridgeway & Prairie Pkwy) TIF-STH 120,000f TIF-STH 210,000, TIF-STH 330,000
PRIV 40,000 PRIV 40,000
LST 525,000 LST 525,000
SCF 392,500 SCF 392,500
125{Streets: Viking Road R: uction & Sid Ik Infill PW/ENG TIF-UN 3,825,000 TIF-UN 3,925,000 3,925,000
126IStreets: Woest 1st Street Reconstruction PW/ENG SRB-2018 1,566,000 SRB 1,565,001 7,351,551
GO 2022 150,000 GO 150,00]
LST 5,636,550 LST 5,636,550
127||Streets: W. 12th Street Extension PW/ENG SCF 687,000 SCF 687,000 1,247,0001
PRIV 500,000 PRIV 500,000
CFU 60,000, CFU 60,000
17

Page 5



New FY22

ﬂ-2-2cip final xis

FY22 - FY27 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

Presented lo City Council/Planning & Zoning Comm:

Approved by the City Council:
Resolution Number:
FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 SUBTOTAL TOTAL
DEPT/ FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING
PROJECT OR PROGRAM DIV. SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT AMOUNT
128||Streets: W. 22nd Street Reconstruction PW/ENG LST 400,000 LST 400,000 750,000
GO 2022 60,000 GO 60.00&
SCF 250,000 SCF 250,000
TIF-CH 15,000 TIF-CH 25,000 TIF-CH 40,000
129LStreets: W. 23rd Street Reconstruction PW/ENG GO 2024 50,0000 GO 50,000 900,000
CFU 100,000 CFU 100,000
LST 650,000 LST 650,000
UNI 100,000 UN! 100,000
130!15treets: West 27th Street Improvements PW/ENG SCF 687,000, SCF 687,000 6,777,0001
GO 2022 110,000 GO 110,000(
SCHOOLS 1,090,000 SCHOOLS 1,087,000 SCHOOLS 1,087,000 SCHOOLS 3,264,000
LST 480,000 LST 1,118,000 LST 1,118,000 LST 2,716,000}
131hstreetscape: Downtown Streetscape & Reconstruction Phase Il PW/ENG BHCG 287,400 BHCG 287,400 2,400,000)
CMS 30,010 CMS 30,0104
TIF-DT 1,882,590 TIF-DT 200,000 TIF-DT 2,082,590
132iCemetery Columbariums PW/CEM GR 60,000, GR ©0,000) GR 60,000 GR 180,000 180,000}
133IGoIf Course Maintenance PW/GOLF GIF 5,000 GIF 5,000 GIF 5,000 GIF 5,000! GIF 5,000 GIF 5,000 GIF 30,000 30,00
134ﬂPheasant Ridge Cart Path Renovations PW/GOLF GIF 40,000 GIF 65,000 GIF 40,000 GIF 40,000 GIF 185,000 185,000
135HF?‘ Ridge Impro t PW/GOLF GIF 30,000 GIF 30,0004 30.000'
136“8ess Streeter Park Playground Equipment Upgrade PW/PARK HIM-PK 50,000 H/M-PK 50,0004 50,000,
137|Big Woods Lake Cabin PW/PARK BHC 62,500 BHC 62,500 125,000
BWMR 62,5001 BWMR 62,500
1 3ahCedar River Dam Maintenance PW/PARK CP 95,000 CP 75.000) cP 170.000) 170.000|
139ﬂEmeraId Ash Borer - Removal of Ash Trees on Public Property PW/PARK GR 75,000 GR 50,000 GR 125,000 125,000
14(I|Gold Star Family Memorial M it PW/PARK PRIV 65,000 PRIV 40,000 PRIV 105,000 105,000
141[Mini Plaza on 1st St. Historical Area - Rotary Club PW/PARK PRIV 75,000 PRIV 75,000 75,00
142INew Park Identification Signage PW/PARK H/M-PK 25,000f H/M-PK 25,000  H/M-PK 25,000, HIM-PK 75,000 75.000”
143|Park Improvements PW/PARK H/M-PK 25,000 H/M-PK 25,000 HIM-PK 25,000 HIM-PK 25,0004 H/M-PK 25,000 H/M-PK 25,000 H/M-PK 150,000 150,001
144|Pedeslrian Bridge Repl 1t PW/PARK GO 2024 75,000 GO 75,000] 75,00
145/Pickle Ball Court Lighting PW/PARK PRIV 125,000 PRIV 125,000 125,000'
146||Pickle Ball Court Maintenance PW/PARK GR 35,000 GR 10,000 GR 10.000j GR 10.000] GR 35,000 GR 100.000] 100,001
147|[Place to Play Park - Future Mair PW/PARK PRIV 3.000 PRIV 6,000 PRIV 6.000) PRIV 6,000 PRIV 6,000 PRIV 6,000 PRIV 33,000 33,00
148{Place to Play Park Modifications PW/PARK PRIV 50,000 PRIV 50,000 50,001
149ﬂPrivate Property Hazardous Tree Removal PW/PARK SA 2,000,000 SA 2,000,000 SA 2,000,000} SA 6,000.000] 6,000,00
150{Roundabout Landscape Improvements PW/PARK H/M-PK 5,000 H/M-PK 5,000 H/M-PK 10,000 H/M-PK 10,000; H/M-PK 10,000 H/M-PK 10,0004 HIM-PK 50,0001 50.000|
151|Seerley Park Renovation PW/PARK HIM-PK 25,000 HM-PK 56,0008 H/M-PK 169,000 H/M-PK 250,000 325,00
PRIV 9,000 PRIV 36,000 PRIV 45,000,
CF 10,000f CF 20,000 CF 30,000
152||Skate Park Relocation PW/PARK PRIV 300,000 PRIV 300,000, 300,000
151g$treet Tree Replacement PW/PARK H/M-PK 8,000, H/M-PK 8,000} H/M-PK 8,000 H/M-PK 8,000 HIM-PK 10.000, H/M-PK 10,000 H/M-PK 52,000 52,00
154||Trail Maintenance PW/PARK H/M-TR 50,000] H/M-TR 50,000 H/IM-TR 50,000 H/M-TR 50,0004 HM-TR 50,000, H/M-TR 50,000 H/M-TR 300,000 300,000
155{Veterans Memorial Park Signs PW/PARK H/M-PK 800; HIM-PK 800 800}
18

Page 6



New FY22

22cip final.xls

FY22 - FY27 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM tem 3.
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA
Presented to City Council/Planning & Zoning Comm: 3-Jan-2021
Approved by the City Council:
Resolution Number:
FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 SUBTOTAL TOTAL
DEPT/ FUNDING _ FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING
PROJECT OR PROGRAM DIV. SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT AMOUNT
156Northern Cedar Falls Land: Impr 1! PW/LANDSCAPE CcP 25,000 CcP 25,000 CP 25,000 CP 25,000 CP 25,000 CP 25,000, CcP 150,000] 150,000
157|Baach House Dehumidification System PW/BLDG BH 15,000 BH 15,000 15.000I
158\,Building Exterior Weatherproofing - Public Buildings PW/BLDG GR 60,000 GR 60,000 GR 60,000 GR 180,000 180,000/
159(|Community Center Flooring and Furniture PW/BLDG CF 6,000 CF 6,000 63,00
GR 57.000) GR 57,000
160ﬂLED Lighting Upgrade - Aquatic Center PW/BLDG GR 25,000, GR 25,000 25,000]
1G1HLED Lighting Upgrade - Library PW/BLDG GR 65,000, GR 65,000 65.000]
162ILibrary Atrium Window Replacement PW/BLDG CF 15,000 CF 15,000 25.000u
GR 10,000 GR 10,000
163jLibrary Drive-Through Book Returns PW/BLDG CF 3,500 CF 3,500 7,00
GR 3,500 GR 3,500
164||Library Exterior Door Replacement PW/BLDG GR 12,000 GR 12,000 12,000}
165ﬂRec Center Heat Pumps PW/BLDG RCCIP 19,000 RCCIP 20,000 RCCIP 21,000 RCCIP 22.000; RCCIP 82.000] 82,000
166{|Compaction Equipment Refurbishing at Transfer Station PW/REF REF 275,000 REF 275,000 275,00
167/Expanded Poly Styrene (Styrofoam) Densifier PW/REF REF 95,000 REF 95,000 95,00
168[|Refuse and Yard Waste Cart Tracking PW/REF REF 150,000] REF 25,000 REF 175,000 175,000I
169(Security Cameras at Recycling Sites PW/REF REF 50,0004 REF 50,000 REF 100,000 100.000'
170HMa(erial Storage S PW/STR SCF 75,000 SCF 75,000 75.000H
171|Str9etscapo: College Hill Mai 1ice & Impro PWISTR TIF-CH 5.000; TIF-CH 5,000 TIF-CH 5,000 TIF-CH 5,000 TIF-CH 5,000 TIF-CH 300.000 TIF-CH 325,000, 325,001
172|Stroetscapa: Downtown Mair & Improvements PW/STR TIF-DT 10.000 TIF-DT 10,000, TIF-DT 10,000, TIF-DT 10,000; TIF-DT 10,000 TIF-DT 10,000 TIF-DT 60,000 60,001
173iStorm Water: Erosion Repair Project PW/STR STW 25,000 STW 25,000; STW 25,000 STW 25,000; STW 25,000 STW 25,000 STW 150,000 150,00(II
174ISI, lized Intersection Upgrade PW/TO SCF 200,000 SCF 200,000, SCF 200,000 SCF 200,000 SCF 200.000 SCF 200,000 SCF 1,200,000 1,200,000
175/ Siren Rapl. t PW/TO GR 15,000 GR 60,000 GR 15,000 GR 15,000 GR 15,000, GR 15,000 GR 135,000 135,00(]'
176/ Bulk Fluids Room Expansion PW/VEH MAINT VRF 100,000 VRF 100,000 100.000u
177HB ilding Mai PW/WTR SRF 30,000, SRF 30,000 30,001
178|Hudson Road Sanitary Line Repl. PW/WTR SRF 50,000 SRF 50.000 50_.000]
179| ILiﬂ Station Electrical Generator PW/WTR SRF 60,000, SRF 60.000; G0.00UI
180||Lift Station Pump Rebuild oe Replacement PW/WTR SRF 60,000, SRF 30,0004 SRF 30,000 SRF 30,000 SRF 150,000 150,000'
181||Nutrient Reduction Improvements PW/WTR SRB-2024 12,800,000f SRB-2024 30,000,000f SRB-2026 31,000,000 SRB-2026 34,000,000 SRB 107,800,000} 112,400,000*
ARPA 4,600,000 ARPA 4,600.000
182|Dak Park Sewer Replacement Project PW/WTR SRB-2018 900,000 SRB 900,000} 900,000
183HPark Drive - Cross Connection Removal Reimbursement PW/WTR SRF 100,000 SRF 100,000 SRF 100,000 SRF 300,000 300,000
1 84NPonmer Pumps PW/WTR SRF 75,000 SRF 75,000 75,000
1B5N5anitary Sewer Infiltration & Inflow Reduction Project PW/WTR SRF 85,000 SRF 50,000 SRF 50,000 SRF 50,000 SRF 50,000 SRF 50,000 SRF 335,000 335,000
186HSanitary Sewer Spot Repairs/Emergency PW/WTR SRF 30,000 SRF 30,000 SRF 30,000 SRF 30.000] SRF 30,000 SRF 30,000 SRF 180.000) 180,000I
187HSartori Trust Farm Improvements PW/WTR HT 20,000 HT 20,000 20,000
188H5ewer Collection System Expansion Study PW/WTR SRF 250,000, SRF 250.000 250,000H
189N5ipline Existing Sanitary Sewers PW/WTR SRF 200,000 SRF 150,000 SRF 150,000 SRF 150,000 SRF 150,000 SRF 150,000, SRF 950,000 950.000'
190”UV Disinfection Bulb Repl it PW/WTR SRF 60,000 SRF 60,000, G0,000I
191 ,‘AED PSS/FIRE GR 15,000 GR 15,000 GR 30,000 30.000I
19

Page 7



New FY22

“-22r:ip final.xIs

FY22 - FY27 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM ltem 3.
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA
Presented to City Council/Planning & Zoning Comm: 3-Jan-2021
Approved by the City Council:
Resolution Number:
FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 SUBTOTAL TOTAL
DEPT/ FUNDING — FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING — FUNDING FUNDING
# PROJECT OR PROGRAM DIV. SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT AMOUNT
192|Bunker Gear, Replacement of Pass PSS/FIRE GO 2022 20,000 GO 2022 45,0000 GO 2024 63,0000 GO 2024 40,000f GO 2026 40,000 GO 2026 10,0001 GO 218,000 218,0001
Devices and Volunteer Equi t
193|Fire Hose PSS/FIRE GR 6,000, GR 6,000, GR 12,000, GR 6,000; GR 30,000 30,001
194|Replacement of Thermal Imaging Units PSS/FIRE GO 2024 20,000 GO 20,000) 20,000
195HSCBA Replacement PSS/FIRE GO 2024 70,000! GO 70,00 348,61
FF 278,610 FF 278,610
196{Ballistic Vests Replacements PSS/POLICE PF 4,880 PF 6,000 PF 6,000 PF 4,880; PF 21,760 43,5001
FIS 4,870 F/S 6,000 F/S 6,000 F/S 4,870 F/S 21,740
197lEquipment Reserve PSS/POLICE GR 9,000 GR 9,000 GR 9,000 GR 9,000 GR 9,000} GR 9,000 GR 54,000 S%UDI*
188|[Forensic Cellph & Tablet Equi t PSS/POLICE GR 10,000 GR 5,000 GR 5,000 GR 20,000 ZU.UDUI
199Iln Car Camera PSS/POLICE GR 180,000] GR 180,000 130.000'
ZOOHLab and Ir igative it PSS/POLICE GR 10,000 GR 10,000 GR 20.000; 20,
201|Radar PSS/POLICE GR 9,000 GR 9,000 GR 12,000 GR 6,000 GR 36,000 36,000
202{Weapons PSS/POLICE GR 18,000 GR 18,000, GR 10,000 GR 20,000, GR 18,000 GR 10,000 GR 94,000 111,000
CP 17.000 CP 17.000;
FY22-27 CIP TOTAL S45,524,395| 353,813,02.'1 S49.114.985| 570,926,7951 S4G.497,335! 391,927,95?* $357,804,490 5357,804,490I
20

Page 8



FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 TOTAL | ltem 3
ACB — Art Culture Board 10,000 15,000 0 9,500 0 Qf 34,500'--- ACB )
ARPA — American Rescue Plan Act 0 625,000} 5,175,000} 700.000 0) Q 6,500,000'--- ARPA
BH — Beach House Escrow Qf ¢ 15,000 ¢ 0 0 15.000'-— BH
[BHC - Black Hawk County 0 0 62.500 0 i 0| 62,500(~ BHC
[BHCG —- Black Hawk County Gaming Grant 287,400 1,500,000} 0 0 750,000 a 2,537,400{-- BHCG
[BWMR —- Big Woods Maintenance Revenue Q) 0 62,500 0 0 0 62,500i--- BWMR
CDBG -— Communily Development Block Grant 466,060; 223,110 154.510] g 5,000 g 848.680'--- CDBG
CF — Community Foundation 0 9,500 111,000 20,000 650,000 0 790.500]— CF
CFU — Cedar Falls Utility 740.000; 630.000; 730,000 630,000 240.000) 180.000] 3,150,000 CFU
CIF -— Cultural Improvemsnt Fund 7,000 25,000 0 0 180,000 0 212.000]_— CIF
CMS —- Community Main Strest 30.010] 0j 0] 0) 0 0 30.01(1{: CMS
CP — Capital Projects 1,137.110) 195,400 70,000 70,000, 140,000} 140,000, 1,752,510 CP
CTF — Cable Television Fund 240,0004 215,000 175,00 175,000} 100.000 100,000f 1.005,000]_--- CTF
DPR — Data Processing Receipts 630,928 1,355,675 664,57 715,125 690,125 692,125) 4.748.550[-—- DPR
DR -— Data Processing Cash Reserves [t 500,000 O g o Q) 500.00(}[— DR
ER — Emergency Reserve 395,500 1,375,500 700,000 a Q) 0 2.471.00(!|-- ER
FF — Assist to FF Grant 0f 0f 278,610 [t [ 0 278.610'-- FF
|[FRIEND — Friends of the Public Library & Hearst 0 15,000 0j 0 0l 0] 15,000-- FRIEND
\Fis — Federal or State Funding 3,627,830, 4,990,620 2,523,500 893,500 354,870 32,000,000} 44,390,320~ F/S
GFS — General Fund Savings 2,049,187 2,316,380 300,000 3,210,000 Qi 0 7,875,570/~ GFS
GIF --- Golf Improvement Fund 205,000 70,000 55,000 45,000] 51,000 45,000 471,000!-— GIF
GO 2020  --- General Obligation Bond 1,128,000 Q0 0j 0 Qf 0 1,128,000]-- GO 2020
GO 2022 --- General Obligation Bond 2,006,000 1,720,000 70,000, 0 0 0 3.796,000-'--- GO 2022
#GO 2024  --- General Obligation Bond 0 165,000 2.249.250 1.460.000; 0 0 3.874.25(}'--- GO 2024
IGO 2026 --- General Obligation Bond 0) Q) 0] 657,500 1,792,500 1,185,000 3.635.000'--- GO 2026
lerR --- General Revenue 389,000 602.500; 774,000 477,000 380.000| 410,000 3,032,500{-- GR
HCV — Section 8 0 5.000) 0 0] 0 0f 5,000]-- HCV
H/M-PK  --- Hotel/Motel Tax Receipts-Parks 113,800 163,000 199,000 212,000 45.000; 45,000 777.800]-— H/M-PK
HIM-TR --- Hotel/Motel Tax Receipts-Trails 100,000 100.000] 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 600.000]--- H/M-TR
H/M-VT  — Hotel/Motel Tax Receipts-Visitor & Tourism 5.000 5,000 30.000 5,000 5,000] 5.000) 55.000'-- HM-VT
HOME — HOME Investment Partnerships Program 90,000 90,000 90.000) 0 0l 0 270.000]--- HOME
HT — Heaith Trust 0 0l 0 0 0 20,000 20.00(}'—- HT
ILST —- Local Sales Tax (LST) 12,081.050) 10,478,500 7,218,500 6,028,000 3,440,000 3,803,000 43,049,050'--- LST
IMET — MET Transit 0 15,000 a 15,000| 0| 0 30,000]-—- MET
lPE — Police Forfeiture a 4,880) 6,000 6,000 4,880 q 21,760{— PF
PMF — Parking Meter Fund O [ 0 30,000 ) 1) 30.000]--- PMF
PRIV --- Private Contribution 131,000 606,000 455,000 5.886.550] 646,000, 1,256,000 8,980,550(~-~ PRIV
RCCIP — Recreation Center Capital 19,000 392,000 86,000 1,502,000 25,000 25,000 2.049,000!--— RCCIP
REF — Refuse Fund 675,000 345,000 295,000 200.000 200,000 200.000] 1,91 5.000’—- REF
ISA — Spacial Assessment 2,100,000 2,100,000 2,258,750 240,000 247,500 100.000 7,046,250I—~ SA
RSBPF — Softball Player Fund 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000, 110,000 3,000 125.000'--- SBPF
IESCF —- Street Construction Fund 2,979,500 3,386,750 2,032,000 3,179,500 2,032,000 2,212,000 15|831.75(I|--- SCF
[SCHOOLS — School 1,090,000 1.087.000] 1,087,000 8,000,000 [ 0 11,264,000}~ SCHOOLS
[SRB-2018 — Sewer Revenue Bond - 2018 2,757,000, 0 a o 0| 0 2,757,000{- SRB-2018
||SRB-2024 --- Sewer Revenue Bond - 2024 0] Q) 12,800,000 30,000,000 ¢ 0 42,800.000&--- SRB-2024
HSRB-ZOZG — Sewer Revenue Bond - 2026 0] 0 0 0 31,000,000, 34,000,000} 65,000,000{--- SRB-2026
HSRF —- Sanitary Sewer Rental Fund 835,000! 775,000 645,000 975,000 545,000 505,000 4,280,000(--- SRF
llsTw -— Storm Water Fund 460.000; 1,230.000 1,330,000, 775,000 140,000 215,000 4,150,0004--- STW
ITIF-CH — Tax Increment Financing - College Hill 1,129,450 894,450; 69,450 5,000 5,000, 300,000 2.403.35(!--- TIF-CH
ITIF-DT — Tax Increment Financing - Downtown 3,125,440 2,519,870 2,051,060 1,687,150 1,667,150, 1,587,420} 12.638.090!—- TIF-DT
TIF-UN — Tax Increment Financing - Unified Industrial Park 3.157,080 8,572,390 106,280 1,574,020, 548,810 6,089,410 20.047.99(]'—-» TIF-UN
TIF-PP - Tax Increment Financing - Pinnacle Prairie 120,000 742,500 0 v 0 0 862.500'—-— TIF-PP
TIF-STH — Tax Increment Financing - South Cedar Falls 745,000} 3,250,000 3,475,000 1,030,000 Q 6,310,000 14.810.006!—— TIF-STH
TRC --- Tourism Cash Reserves 10,050 30,000 7,500 10,950, 2,500 0] 61,000{-- TRC
UNIL — University of Northern lowa 0 0 400,000 Q) 0 Q) 100.000'-« UNI
VRF — Vehicle Rental Fees 449,000 459,000 500,000 400,000 400,000 400.000) 2,608,000 VRF
TOTALS: $45,524,395{ $53,813,025] $49,114,985] $70,926,79 $46,497,335( $91,927,955{ $357,804.490!TOTAL
G0-2020 Amounts 1,128,000 0 0 0 0 0 1,128,000 GO-2020 Bond
G0-2022 Amounts 2,006,000 1,720,000 70,000 0 0 0 3,796,000 GO-2022 Bond
G0O-2024 Amounts 0 165,000 2,249,250 1,460,000 0 9] 3,874,250 GO-2024 Bond
GO-2026 Amounts 0 0 0 657,500 1,792,500 1,185,000 3,635,000 GO-2026 Bond
SRB-2018 2,757,000 0 0 9] 0 0 2,757,000 SRB-2018
SRB-2024 0 0 12,800,000 30,000,000 0 0 42,800,000 SRB-2024
SRB-2026 0 0 0 0 31,000,000 34,000,000 65,000,000 SRB-2026
Capital Projscts: 1,137,110 195,400 70,000 70,000 140,000 140,000 1,752,510 Capital Projecls
Bonds/CapProj: $7,028,110 $2,080.400 $15.189.250 $32.187.500 $32.932.500 $35.325.000 $124,742.760 Bond/Capilal
Projecls Total

21

Page 9



3.

Item
22cip final.xls
FY22 - FY27 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM SUMMARY
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS

EXPENDITURES FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 TOTAL
Finance & Business Operations $6,849,705| $11,206,785 $6,653,365 $6,251,295 $3,781,085| $11,263,955| $46,006,190
Community Development 4,745,340 8,349,490 1,905,010 19,433,000 3,213,500 423,000, $38,069,340
Public Works 33,855,350 34,135,000 39,900,000 45,133,500 39,388,000 80,206,000/ $272,617,850
Public Safety Services 74,000 121,750 656,610 109,000 114,750 35,000 $1,111,110
TOTAL $45,524,395| $53,813,025| $49,114,985| $70,926,795| $46,497,335 $91,927,955 $357,804,490

FUNDING SOURCES FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 TOTAL
Other Funds $9,370,175| $13,080,805 $7,682,075| $11,712,575 $4,675,625 $4,827,125| $51,348,380
Capital Project Fund 1,137,110 195,400 70,000 70,000 140,000 140,000 $1,752,510
Intergovernmental Revenue 16,771,140 18,185,110 15,837,620 7,944,500 4,704,750 35,953,000 $99,396,120
General Obligation Bonds 3,134,000 1,885,000 2,319,250 2,117,500 1,792,500 1,185,000 $12,433,250
Revenue Bonds 2,757,000 0 12,800,000 30,000,000 31,000,000 34,000,000| $110,557,000
Other Revenues 12,354,970 20,466,710 10,406,040 19,082,220 4,184,460 15,822,830| $82,317,230
TOTAL $45,524,395| $53,813,025| $49,114,985| $70,926,795 $46,497,335| $91,927,955 $357,804,490

General Obligation
Bonds
3.47%

Intergovernmental
Revenue
27.78%

Capital Project Fund
0.49%

Funding Source

Other Funds

14.35%

Revenue Bonds
30.90%

Other Revenues

23.01%

22




FY22-27 CIP

Revenue Change Projections

12/14/21

Item 3.

Projected Revenue Change

Fiscal Committed [Payment Include

Year Debt Service FY22- 27 CIP Amount Percent
22 1,062,100 1,062,100 297,060 1.32%
23 1,061,750 1,441,085 378,985 1.66%
24 1,065,450 1,489,912 48,827 0.21%
25 1,063,100 1,885,069 395,157 1.70%
26 1,064,800 1,935,945 50,877 0.22%
27 773,700 2,028,014 92,069 0.39%
28 772,600 1,309,471 (718,543) -3.02%

1. Proposed issuance of $3,796,000 in FY22, $3,874,250 in FY24 and

$3,635,000 in FY26.

Each bond sale is assumed to be for ten years at a 3.0 percent interest rate.
The interest on the bond sales during the issue year is assumed to be capitalized
out of the bond sale amounts.

2. The percentage change is based on the previous year's total property tax askings.

There is no taxable growth factored in.

23




FY22-27 CIP
Revenue Change Projections

12114121

Item 3.

Projected City City Taxes
Fiscal Percent Change in City Tax Rate Paid on a
Year Change Tax Rate (Per $1,000) | $100,000 Home
22 1.32% 0.1508 $11.38 $641.94
23 1.66% 0.1891 $11.57 $652.61
24 0.21% 0.0244 $11.59 $653.98
25 1.70% 0.1972 $11.79 $665.10
26 0.22% 0.0254 $11.82 $666.53
27 0.39% 0.0459 $11.86 $669.13
28 -3.02% -0.3585 $11.50 $648.90

1. The percentage change is based on the previous year's total property tax askings.

There is no taxable growth factored in.

2. The cumulative effect of the revenue changes needed to finance the FY22-27 CIP
is a 2.33% percent increase or $104.61 more in property taxes paid on an existing

$100,000 home from FY22-FY27.

24




Debt Limit Projections - All G.O. Debt
(Assumes $0 in Taxable Value Growth)

FY22 - 27 CIP

Item 3.

Fiscal Current Proposed New Percent of

Year Principal Net Debt Principal Current

(Start) | Outstanding Incurred Outstanding | Debt Limit
22 13,595,000 3,796,000 | 17,391,000 9.99%
23 11,850,000 3,530,545 | 15,380,545 8.83%
24 10,055,000 7,086,250 | 17,141,250 9.84%
25 8,195,000 6,476,869 | 14,671,869 8.42%
26 6,280,000 9,435,030 | 15,715,030 9.02%
27 4,305,000 8,463,766 | 12,768,766 7.33%
28 2,570,000 7,408,208 9,978,208 5.73%

FY22 - 27 CIP

Debt Limit Projections
All G.O. Debt Less Direct Revenue Supported Debt

Fiscal Current Proposed New Percent of
Year Principal Net Debt Principal Current

(Start) | Outstanding Incurred Outstanding | Debt Limit
22 6,865,000 3,796,000 | 10,661,000 6.12%
23 5,995,000 3,530,545 9,525,545 5.47%
24 5,100,000 7,086,250 | 12,186,250 7.00%
25 4,175,000 6,476,869 | 10,651,869 6.12%
26 3,225,000 9,435,030 | 12,660,030 7.27%
27 2,245,000 8,463,766 | 10,708,766 6.15%
28 1,530,000 7,408,208 8,938,208 5.13%

25




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

1

Department:

Administration

Division:

Economic Development

Projecl Number:

Project Description:

Annual TIF Tax Rebates

Annual tax rebates to companies per previously approved

development agreements. A tax rebate is offered to a company in

exchange for the company to build a new building or an addition
to an existing building which increases the taxable valuation and

tax base within the city.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

Long-Term:

Expenses incurred with this project will be repaid using TIF funds from the TIF districts in which the project is located.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
TIF Rebates 1,399,380 | 1,591,710 | 1,591,790 | 1,641,170 | 1,615,960 | 1,526,830 | 9,366,840
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other -

Total Costs 1,399,380 [ 1,591,710 | 1,591,790 | 1,641,170 | 1,615,960 | 1,526,830 | 9,366,840

Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
TIF - Unified 102,080 117,390 76,280 44,020 18,810 9,410 367,990
TIF - College Hill 64,450 64,450 64,450 193,350
TIF - Downtown 1,232,850 | 1,409,870 | 1,451,060 | 1,597,150 | 1,597,150 | 1,517,420 | 8,805,500

Total Source 1,399,380 [ 1,591,710 | 1,591,790 | 1,641,170 | 1,615,960 | 1,526,830 | 9,366,840
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish

Design
TIF-UN 367,990 [Land/Right of Way
TIF-CH 193,350 [Utility Relocation
TIF-DT 8,805,500 |Construction
Other:
Total $9,366,840 Total Project

26




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number: 2

Department:
Administration

Division:

Economic Development

Project Number:

Project Description:

Gibson Property Development - Phase |

The City of Cedar Falls acquired approximately 157 acres of land
near the intersection of Hudson Road and U.S. Highway 20 from
the Gibson family for the purpose of future development. Phase |

of the project would include platting of the property into lots, utility

design and installation, and roadway design and installation for

Phase |.

Attach Map:

e

" J 35 e
i.;«_;...-,..-_-.-&;o..-é._:-'l—a.—-”-":"' iy

L S ————

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:
Current:

Expenses for this project will initially be paid by Economic Development Funds then will be certified as TIF debt within

the South Cedar Falls Urban Renewal Area (TIF District).

Long-Term:

Growth within the South Cedar Falls Urban Renewal Area will increase property tax revenues and job opportunities.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Instaliation 825,000 825,000 1,650,000
Construction 250,000 250,000 500,000
Landscaping/Amenities 350,000 350,000
Equipment & Furnish -
Signage 315,000 315,000

Total Costs -| 1,075,000 | 1,425,000 315,000 - | 2,815,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding E
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
TIF - (South Cedar Falls) - | 1,075,000 | 1,425,000 315,000 2,815,000

Total Source - | 1,075,000 | 1,425,000 315,000 -| 2,815,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
TIF-STH 2,815,000 |Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Installation FY23 Fy24

Construction FY23 FY24

Landscaping/Amenities FY24 FY24

Signage FY25 FY25
Total 2,815,000 Total Project FY23 FY25

27




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Item 3.

Department:

Administration

Division:

Economic Development

Project Number:

Project Description: Altach Map:
Gibson Property Development - Phase I
The City of Cedar Falls acquired approximately 157 acres of land “_.j: N

near the intersection of Hudson Road and U.S. Highway 20 from
the Gibson family for the purpose of future development. Phase I

of the project would include utility design

roadway design and installation for Phase II. |'

and installation, and

o g e RS

Lt

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:
Current:

Expenses for this project will initially be paid by Economic Development Funds then will be certified as TIF debt within
the South Cedar Falls Urban Renewal Area (TIF District).

Long-Term:

Growth within the South Cedar Falls Urban Renewal Area will increase property tax revenues and job opportunities.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Installation 250,000 250,000 500,000
Construction 350,000 350,000 700,000
Landscaping/Amenities 115,000 115,000
Equipment & Furnish -
Signage -

Total Costs - - 600,000 715,000 - | 1,315,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
TIF - (South Cedar Falls) - 600,000 715,000 - | 1,315,000

Total Source - - 600,000 715,000 - | 1,315,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
TIF-STH 1,315,000 [Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Installation FY25 FY26
Construction FY25 FY26
Landscaping/Amenities FY26 FY26
Signage

Total 1,315,000 Total Project FY25 FY26

28




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Department:

Administration

Division:

Economic Development

Project Number:

Projecl Description:

Gibson Property Development - Phase |lI-V

The City of Cedar Falls acquired approximately 157 acres of land
near the intersection of Hudson Road and U.S. Highway 20 from
the Gibson family for the purpose of future development. Phases
[l through V of the project would include utility design and
installation, and roadway design and installation for Phases llI

through V.

Attach Map:

el 8 i e s S e

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budgel:

Current:

Expenses for this project will initially be paid by Economic Development Funds then will be certified as TIF debt within

the South Cedar Falls Urban Renewal Area (TIF District).

Long-Term:

Growth within the South Cedar Falls Urban Renewal Area will increase property tax revenues and job opportunities.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Installation 2,900,000 | 2,900,000
Construction 1,400,000 | 1,400,000
Landscaping/Amenities 575,000 575,000
Streambank Rest. 1,375,000 | 1,375,000
Signage 60,000 60,000

Total Costs - - - - 6,310,000 | 6,310,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond =
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax =
Capital Projects -
TIF - (South Cedar Falls) - - - 6,310,000 | 6,310,000

Total Source - - - B 6,310,000 | 6,310,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
TIF-STH 6,310,000 [Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Installation FY26 FY26
Construction FY26 FY26
Landscaping/Amenities FY26 FY26
Signage

Total 6,310,000 Total Project FY26 FY30

29




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program CIP Number: 5
Depariment: Division: Project Number:
Administration Economic Development

Project Description:
Industrial Park Expansion (Phase I)

The City of Cedar Falls has completed the expansion of the West
Viking Road Industrial Park and development of the Northern Cedar
Falls Industrial Park. With that, the City recenlty acquired 200 acres
of ground to continue the expansion of the West Viking Road
Industrial Park. This project would begin phase | of the industrial park
expansion project, which will include mass grading of the entire
portion of land, and utility extensions and roadway construction for
the first phase of development.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

This expense will be initially paid by Economic Development Funds then will be certified as TIF debt within the Unified
Highway 58 Corridor Urban Renewal Plan (TIF Dstrict).

Long-Term:
Industrial Park growth will increase property tax revenues and job opportunities.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
L and/Right-of-Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction 3,000,000 | 3,000,000 6,000,000
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other -
Total Costs 3,000,000 | 3,000,000 - - - -| 6,000,000

Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FYZ27 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects

TIF - Unified 3,000,000 | 3,000,000 - 6,000,000
Total Source 3,000,000 | 3,000,000 - - - - 6,000,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
TIF - UN 6,000,000 |Design
Land/Right of Way FY22 FY22

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

Total $6,000,000 Total Project Fy22 FYy22

30




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program CIP Number: 6
Department: Division: Project Number:
Administration Economic Development

Project Descriplion:
Industrial Park Land Acquisition

The City of Cedar Falls has completed the expansion of the West
Viking Road Industrial Park and development of the Northern Cedar
Falls Industrial Park. As both of these parks grow, staff is continually
exploring future possible land acquisitions to promote economic
development and insure adequate available sites. Specific parcels
and final land acquisition cests have not yet been determined.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:
Current:

No specific acquisitions have been identified. Future land acquisition costs will be determined as land becomes available.
This expense will be initially paid by Economic Development Funds then will be certified as TIF debt within the Unified
Highway 58 Corridor Urban Renewal Plan (TIF Dstrict).

Long-Term:

Industrial Park growth will increase property tax revenues and job opportunities.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 Fy27 Total
Design -
Land/Right-of-Way 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 | 4,500,000
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -

Equipment & Furnish -
Other

Total Costs - | 1,500,000 - | 1,500,000 - 1,500,000 | 4,500,000

Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -

Federal/State Funding -

Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
TIF - Unified 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 | 4,500,000

Total Source - | 1,500,000 - | 1,500,000 - 1,500,000 | 4,500,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
TIF - UN 4,500,000 [Design
Land/Right of Way FY23 FY27

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other:

Total $4,500,000 Total Project FY23 FY27

31




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program CIP Number: 7
Department: Division: Project Number:
Administration Economic Development SU-00-1910

Project Description:

Northern Industrial Park: Insurance and Maintenance

With the completion of the Northern Cedar Falls Industrial Park, the
City is required to carry annual liability insurance on the City owned
rail spur to comply with CN Railroad requirements. This will be an

annual expense that is eligible to be reimbursed through the Unified

TIF District.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

This expense will be paid annually by the Economic Development Funds then will be certified as TIF debt within the Unified

Highway 58 Corridor Urban Renewal Plan (TIF District) and repaid by TIF revenues generated from this district.

Long-Term:

Expenses incurred for insurance and maintenance will be reimbursed through the TIF District.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design B
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction =
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 180,000

Total Costs 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 180,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond =

Federal/State Funding -

Local Sales Tax -

Capital Projects -

TIF (Unified) 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 180,000

Total Source 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 180,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
TIF-UN 180,000 |Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: (Insurance) Annual Annual
Total $180,000 Total Project Annual Annual

32




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Administration

Project Number:

Project Description:

Bond Fees

Bond fees pay for the financial and legal costs of the sale of

general obligation bonds.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

Paid with bond proceeds.

Long-Term:

There will be an effect on the Operating Budget via debt service payment fluctuations.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 50,000 50,000 50,000 150,000

Total Costs 50,000 - 50,000 - 50,000 - 150,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond 50,000 50,000 50,000 150,000
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -

Total Source 50,000 - 50,000 - 50,000 - 150,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
GO Bond 150,000 |[Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: Coordinated
with bond sale

Total $150,000 Total Project

33




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Administration

Project Number:

Projecl Descriplion:

Capitalized Interest

Capitalized interest pays for the interest costs incurred between
the time of bond sale and the first property tax levy.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

Paid with bond proceeds. There will be an effect on the Operating Budget.

Long-Term:

The debt service levy increases to pay interest costs if bond sales are not timed around tax certification dates.
Capitalized costs can be levied in a subsequent year which creates property tax fluctuations and additional interest

expenses.
Project Costs Fy22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 150,000 150,000 150,000 450,000
Total Costs 150,000 . 150,000 - 150,000 - 450,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond 150,000 150,000 150,000 450,000
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Total Source 150,000 - 150,000 - 150,000 - 450,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
GO Bond 450,000 [Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other: Coordinated
with bond sale
Total $450,000 Total Project

34




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

Item 3.

CIP Number: 1

Deparlment:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Administration

Project Number:

Project Description:

Vehicle Replacement Program

These are projected capital costs for equipment replacement paid
from the Vehicle Replacement Fund through the annual
amortization of vehicles owned by each fund or division. Also
included are large equipment purchases for the street, sewer, and
refuse funds, which are paid for from these user fees accordingly.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

The Vehicle Replacement Program has resulted in a savings in the operating budget due to less repair and maintenance
required on new equipment. Vehicle replacement costs are allocated back to operating budgets based on vehicle usage.

Long-Term:

Departments which are effective in extending vehicle life successfully reduce O/M costs prorated to them.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation =
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish 1,089,000 | 1,169,000 | 1,035,000 | 1,035,000 | 1,035,000 1,035,000 6,398,000
Other -

Total Costs 1,089,000 | 1,169,000 | 1,035,000 | 1,035,000 | 1,035,000 1,035,000 6,398,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond =
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Vehicle Replacement 449,000 459,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 2,508,000
Sewer Rental Fund - - 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 140,000
Street Const. Fund 410,000 440,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 2,450,000
Refuse Fund 200,000 270,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 1,270,000
Data Processing Fund 30,000 - - - - - 30,000

Total Source 1,089,000 | 1,169,000 | 1,035,000 | 1,035,000 | 1,035,000 1,035,000 6,398,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
VRF 2,508,000 [Design
SCF 2,450,000 |Land/Right of Way
SRF 140,000 |Utility Relocation
REF 1,270,000 |Construction
DPR 30,000 |Other: Annual Annual

Total 6,398,000 Total Project Annual Annual

35




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Information Systems/Cable TV

Project Number:

Project Description:

Cable TV Equipment Upgrades/Replacement

General Yearly Equipment Upgrades/Replacement

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

These funds will come from annual Cable TV revenues through franchise fees.

Long-Term:

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Equipment 93-01 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 600,000
Other -

Total Costs 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 600,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total

Cable TV Fund 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 600,000

Cable TV Reserves -

Total Source 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 600,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
CTF 600,000 |Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other:
Total $600,000 Total Project Annual Annual

36




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program CIP Number: 12
Department: Division: Project Number:
Finance & Business Operations Information Systems/Cable TV
Project Description: Attach Map:

Video Server

FY23 4K Video Server

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:
Current:

Cable TV Cash Reserves will be used for these purchases.

Long-Term:

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Video Server 60,000 60,000
Equipment -
Other -

Total Costs 60,000 - - - - - 60,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Cable TV Cash Reserves 60,000 60,000
Capital Projects -
Cable TV Fund -

Total Source 60,000 - - - - - 60,000

Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
Design

CTF 60,000 |Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Consfruction
Other: FY22 FY22

Total $60,000 Total Project

37




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Item 3.

1

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Information Systems/Cable TV

Project Number:

Project Description:

Video Switcher/Replay replacement

FY?22 Video Switcher & Replay replacement: We replaced one
video replay system in FY22 and anticipate replacing our second

Video Switcher in FY23.

)

—_
2 8
-

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

Cable TV Revenues and the Cable TV Fund studio and equipment budget will be used for these purchases.

Long-Term:

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Video Switchers 40,000 40,000 80,000
Video Replay 40,000 40,000
Equipment -
Other -

Total Costs 80,000 40,000 - - - 120,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Cable TV Cash Reserves 80,000 40,000 120,000
Capital Projects -
Cable TV Fund -
Total Source 80,000 40,000 - - - 120,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
Design
CTF 120,000 |Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other: FY22 FY22
Total $120,000 Total Project

38




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program CIP Number: 1
Department: Division: Project Number:
Finance & Business Operations Information Systems/Cable TV
Project Description: Attach Map:

Broadcast Lenses

FY23 4K Broadcast Lenses

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:
Current:

Cable TV Cash Reserves & yearly revenues will be used for these purchases.

Long-Term:

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way .
Utility Relocation -
Broadcast Lenses 75,000 75,000 75,000 225,000
Equipment -
Other -

Total Costs - 75,000 75,000 75,000 - - 225,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -

Federal/State Funding -
Cable TV Cash Reserves 75,000 75,000 75,000 225,000
Capital Projects -
Cable TV Fund -

Total Source - 75,000 75,000 75,000 = - 225,000

Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
Design

CTF 225,000 [Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other: FY23 FY25

Total $225,000 Total Project

39




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number: 15

Depariment:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Information Systems

Project Description:

Business Continuity

This project provides hardware and software, outside of City
Hall, for continued telephone and email communication during
a failure of the City Hall system(s).

Ongoing software costs.

Project Number:

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-determined
formula.

Long-Term:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-determined
formula.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish 7.000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 35,000
Training & Implementation -

Total Costs 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 - 35,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax B
Capital Projects -
Data Processing Rev. 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 - 35,000

Total Source 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 - 35,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
DPR 35,000 [Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other:

Software & Equipment Ongoing Ongoing
Total $35,000 Total Project Ongoing Ongoing

Item 3.

40




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number: 16

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Information Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:
Camera's

Camera installation, maintenance and replacements.
FY22-FY23 includes new camera installations in city hall

remodel and a camera replacement/maintenance

FY20 - FY27 includes ongoing maintenance and

replacements

Attach Map

»"I‘J

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

Since general obligation bonds are being used there is an effect on property taxes.

Long-Term:

There will be ongoing maintenance associated with the cameras.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 20,000 20,000 70,000 95,000 95,000 70,000 370,000

Total Costs 20,000 20,000 70,000 95,000 95,000 70,000 370,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond 20,000 20,000 70,000 95,000 95,000 70,000 370,000
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Cedar Falls Utilities -
TIF - Downtown -
Data Processing Rev. -

Total Source 20,000 20,000 70,000 95,000 95,000 70,000 370,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish

Design
GO 370,000 [Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other:
Total 370,000 Total Project

41




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

17

Departmenl:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Information Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

CIP/Capital Asset Software
CIP Fixed Asset Software to help with the CIP process. May

investigate development costs.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-

determined formula.
Long-Term:

There may be ongoing maintenance associated with the purchased App.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 65,000 65,000

Total Costs 65,000 - - - - 65,000

Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Cedar Falls Utilities -
TIF - Downtown -
Data Processing Rev, 65,000 65,000

Total Source 65,000 - - - - 65,000

Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
Design
DPR 65,000 |Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other:
Total $65,000 Total Project FY22 FY22

42




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

18

Departmenl:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Information Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

City of Cedar Falls Mobile App

FY 19 - Design and initial install of Mobile App
FY 20 - 24 Ongoing Annual Cost

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-

determined formula.
Long-Term:

There will be ongoing maintenance associated with the App this is account for in FY19 - FY23

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish 1,950 1,950 1,950 5,850
Other =

Total Costs 1,950 1,950 1,950 - - 5,850

Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond B
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax =
Capital Projects -
Cedar Falls Utilities -
TIF - Downtown -
Data Processing Rev. 1,950 1,950 1,950 5,850

Total Source 1,950 1,950 1,950 - - 5,850

Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
Design
DPR 5,850 |Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other: FY18 FY19
Total $5,850 Total Project

43




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number: 19

Departmenl:

Finance and Business Operations

Division:

Information Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

Community Center Audio/Visual Upgrades

The community center has held many public meetings in the
past few years and with the need to record and/or televise
these meetings an improved audio visual system is needed to

support this.

Attach Map:

Operations and Mainienance Impact on Budget:

Current:

These costs would be equipment and wiring/infrastruction upgrades for public meetings and community center
programs; These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-

Long-lerm:

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design =
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 10,000 10,000

Total Costs 10,000 - - B - 10,000

Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FYZ27 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond =
Federal/State Funding =
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Cedar Falls Utilities "
Data Processing Rev, 10,000 10,000

Total Source 10,000 - - - - 10,000

Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
Design
DPR 10,000 |Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other:
Total $10,000 Total Project FY21 FY22

44




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

20

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Information Systems

Project Description:

Computer Equipment and Software

Software and equipment costs for city-wide computer systems.
These costs include a tehnology refresh with goal of the

following refresh cycle: desktops (5 yr cycle), laptops (4 yr cycle),

tablets (2 yr cycle)

Accessory replacements like monitors, keyboards, mice, cabling

etc

Other AV equipment as needed

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-determined

formula.
Long-Term:

Centralized computer management has reduced operating expenses by insuring that hardware and software are

compatible system-wide, and mitigated risk by providing adequate security of resources.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design ' -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 420,000
Other -

Total Costs 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 420,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Data Processing Rev. 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 420,000

Total Source 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 420,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
DPR 420,000 |Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other:

Software & Equipment Ongoing Ongoing
Total $420,000 Total Project Ongoing Ongoing

45




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

21

Item 3.

Department: Division:

Finance & Business Operations

Information Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:
Document Imaging

The numbers include:

FY22 - replacement scanners

FY - 23 Portal for Laserfiche online public records
FY 24 - replacement and maintenance for scanners
FY 25 - replacement and maintenance for scanners
FY 26 - replacement and maintenance for scanners
FY 27 - NAS replacements

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:
Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-determined

formula.
Long-Term:

Provides for the archival of documents city-wide.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation =
Construction =
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish 6,000 20,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 20,000 64,000
Training & Implementation -

Total Costs 6,000 20,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 20,000 64,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Data Processing Rev. 6,000 20,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 20,000 64,000

Total Source 6,000 20,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 20,000 64,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
DPR 64,000 |Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other:

Software & Equipment Ongoing Ongoing
Total $64,000 Total Project Ongoing Ongoing

46




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program CIP Number. 22
Department: Division: Project Number:
Finance & Business Operations Information Systems
Project Description: Attach Map:

Door Lock System LIE

The door lock system at the public safety building is a newer ]
system and required an upgrade for the our main server.

With the City Hall remodel we will have to upgrade the card e ﬁ
readers to the newer technology as well. We would like to oy

upgrade the entire system to be consistent and user the new ’HI’ ol
technolgy. This will have to take place during FY22 for the u f———
city hall remodel and then FY23 we can follow up and update :

the card readers for other locations.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

Long-Term:

There will be on-going maintenance cost of system.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way :
Utility Relocation =
Construction 5
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish 60,000 60,000 120,000
Other -

Total Costs 60,000 60,000 - - - 120,000

Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects 50,400 50,400 100,800
Cedar Falls Utilities -
TIF - Downtown -
Data Process Revenue 9,600 9,600 19,200

Total Source 60,000 60,000 - - - 120,000

Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
Design
CP 100,800 |Land/Right of Way
DPR 19,200 |Utility Relocation
Construction
Other:
Total $120,000 Total Project

47




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

23

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:
Information Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

Financial System

New Financial Sytem in FY22. This system will replace the
current 18 year old system. Workflow management and
payroll will also be part of this system.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-

determined formula.

Long-Term:

There will be ongoing maintenance associated with the App this is account for in FY23 - FY27 and for the rest

of the life of the system

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation =
Construction -
L.andscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 200,000 | 1,600,000 | 750,000 [ 350,000 | 350,000| 350,000 | 3,600,000

Total Costs 200,000 | 1,600,000 | 750,000 ( 350,000 | 350,000 | 350,000 | 3,600,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond 300,000 | 400,000 700,000
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Cedar Falls Utilities -
TIF - Downtown -
Data Processing Rev. 200,000 800,000 | 350,000 | 350,000 | 350,000| 350,000 | 2,400,000
Data Proc. Cash Res. 500,000 500,000

Total Source 200,000 | 1,600,000 | 750,000 | 350,000 | 350,000 | 350,000 | 3,600,000
Funding Source Project Schedule Start Finish
GO 700,000 [Design
DPR 2,400,000 |Land/Right of Way
DR 500,000 |Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY22 FY22
Total 3,600,000 Total Project

48




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

24

Department:
Finance & Business Operations

Division:
Information Systems

Project Number:

Projecl Description:

GIS/Mapping Updates

FY20-24 - Aerial photo update in conjuction with Waterloo &

Black Hawk Co. Cost divided between 2 FY's based on flight
and delivery of aerials. Flights are for Spring of 2020, 2022, &
FY20/21/23/24 - Other expenses include =
continued integration of non-spatial data into GIS databases.
Stormwater taps, sidewalk inspections, infill of missing attribute |

2024.

data for sewers.

m.. 3 'Jﬂm_ = I‘.' _

e aaws

~
'.“

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

These costs will be prorated to each department's computer services line item budget according to a pre-
EieteTrmined formula. This will not impact the debt service levv since aeneral revenue fundina is beina used.
ong-lerm:

A centralized repository of infrastructure and web-based mapping applications allows city staff to improve
processes and services. This will not impact the debt service levv.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 20,000 15,000 95,000

Total Costs 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 20,000 15,000 95,000

Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
General Revenue -
Data Process Revenue 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 20,000 15,000 95,000
Tax Inc Financing (Ind Par} -

Total Source 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 20,000 15,000 95,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
GR - |Design
TIF-IP - |Land/Right of Way
DPR 95,000 |Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Annual Annual
Total $95,000 Total Project Annual Annual

49




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program CIP Number: 25
Departmenl: Division: Projecl Number:
Finance & Business Operations Information Systems

Project Descriplion:

Mid-Range Operating System Upgrade

This project provides ongoing upgrades to the iSeries. Memory
and storage upgrades are required every 5 years with full
system replacement every 10 years. The current system was
installed in FY15.

Replacment costs for FY24 are still being determined

FELiFaxanns

(]

:‘1

.
P
s =
i
=

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:
Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-determined
formula.

Long-Term:

Centralized computer management has reduced operating expenses by insuring that hardware and software are
compatible system-wide, and mitigated risk by providing adequate security of resources.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY?24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total

Design -

Land/Right of Way E

Utility Relocation -

Construction E:

Landscaping -

Equipment & Furnish 7,500 7,500

Other -

Total Costs - - 7,500 - - - 7,500
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -

Federal/State Funding -

Local Sales Tax -

Capital Projects -

Data Process Revenue - - 7.500 - - - 7,500
Total Source - - 7,500 - - - 7,500
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
DPR 7,500 |Design
Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: Fy24 FY24

Total $7,500 Total Project FY24 FY24

50




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number: 2

Item 3.

Department: Division:

Finance & Business Operations

Information Systems

Projecl Number:

Project Description:
Mobile Data Computer Replacement - Police Department

The public Safety department will begin transitioning over to
tablets for the squad cars beginning in FY20, the replacement
will mean that as the laptops need replaced we will need to
purchase new connections in the squad car these costs is
included in these figures.

FY22 - 3 replacement and retro fit wiring

FY23 - 2 replacement and retro fit wiring

FY 24 - replace 2 tablets only

FY 25 - replace 2 tablets only

FY 26 - replace 2 tablets only

Allach Map: 7

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:
Current:

These costs are prorated to the Police Department's computer services line item budget.

Long-Term:

Life expectancy of this hardware is 5 years. Replaced units still operational are distributed to other areas for

reuse as laptops.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish 30,000 20,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 110,000
Other -

Total Costs 30,000 20,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 110,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Data Processing Revenug 30,000 20,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 110,000
Total Source 30,000 20,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 110,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
Design
DPR 110,000 |Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other: Annual Annual
Total $110,000 Total Project Annual Annual

51




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number 27

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Information Systems

Projecl Number:

Project Description:

New Application Tracking System

New application tracking and onboarding system that will
allow applicants to download resumes and applications via

website

FY 22 - includes implementation services and initial set up of | |

the system

FY 22- FY 27 - is hosting and maintenance of the software

rr‘

E‘.’ 4 _.ﬁ Eon

A=

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:
Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-

determined formula.
Long-Term:

There will be ongoing maintenance associated with the App this is account for in FY22 - FY25 or life of the

software
Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 11,375 7,125 7,125 7,125 7,125 7,125 47,000
Total Costs 11,375 7,125 7,125 7,125 7,125 7,125 47,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding :
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects -
Cedar Falls Utilities -
TIF - Downtown -
Data Processing Rev. 11,375 7,125 7,125 7,125 7,125 7,125 47,000
Total Source 11,375 7,125 7,125 7,125 7,125 7,125 47,000

Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish

Design
DPR 47,000 |Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other:

Software & Equipment FY22 FY27

Total $47,000 Total Project

52




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number: 28

Item 3.

Department: Division:

Finance & Business Operations

Information Systems

Project Description:
Network Upgrades

Software and equipment costs supporting the Wide Area
Network

FY22 Fiber upgrade to Remote Sites & Public Works Switch
End of Life, MS Ofice 365 Implementation

FY23 Additional NAS Storage 0365 subscription

FY24 Beach house firewall end of support 2024 & new firewall
and O365 subscription

FY25 Network Switch & NetApp Refresh (current netapp and
swithc will be 7 yrs old) and 0365 subscription

FY 26 & 27 - New Avamar system over 2 years and 0365

Project Number:

Operations and Maintenance Impact or Budget:
Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-determined

formula.
Long-

Centralized computer management has reduced operating expenses by insuring that hardware and software are
compatible system-wide, and mitigated risk by providing adequate security of resources.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish 70,000 75,000 80,000 140,000 110,000 110,000 | 585,000
Other -

Total Costs 70,000 75,000 80,000 140,000 110,000 110,000 | 585,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Data Process Revenue 70,000 75,000 80,000 140,000 110,000 110,000 | 585,000

Total Source 70,000 75,000 80,000 140,000 110,000 110,000 | 585,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
DPR 585,000 |Design

Land/Right of Way

Ultility Relocation

Construction

Other: Ongoing Ongoing
Total $585,000 Total Project Ongoing Ongoing

53




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

29

Departmenl:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Information Systems

Projecl Number:

Project Description:

Penetration Security Testing Services

Cyber security measures needed to secure the City's
infrastructure and systems.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-

determined formula.
Long-Term:

This project assures system security and hardening of the current data environment.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 480,000

Total Costs 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 480,000

Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax =
Capital Projects -
Cedar Falls Utilities -
TIF - Downtown -
Data Processing Rev. 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 480,000

Total Source 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 480,000

Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
Design
DPR 480,000 |Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other:
Total $480,000 Total Project

54




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number: 30

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Information Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

New Permitting System

Replacement for our Land Management, Code Enforcement,
Licensing and Permitting software.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

Long-Term:

There will be on-going maintenance associated with the system and this is accounted for in FY24-FY27.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 225,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 325,000

Total Costs - | 225,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 325,000

Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Cedar Falls Utilities =
TIF - Downtown -
Data Processing Rev. 225,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 325,000

Total Source - | 225,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 325,000

Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
Design
DPR 325,000 |Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other:
Total $325,000 Total Project

55




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

31

Division:
Information Systems

Deparlment:
Finance & Business Operations

Project Number:

Project Description:
Work Order Management Software

Work order management software that can integrate with
existing and future systems is vital for tracking employee time,
materials as well as providing tools for follow-up tasks. It can
also provide life-cycle monitoring based on probability and
analytics to better prioritize asset replacement and
maintenance. A robust system also provides the ability to track
work by contractors in addition to city staff. [n addtion it allows
for more granular tracking of the true cost of each asset
individually versus by overall category.

EXAMPLE OF ACTION AND NEXT STEP

RISK (LASS

eH [ --Sl.andal.\.‘l l.)dovhy InCIP{ BMnnlul‘
Operational Frequency
o e
oW 1 1n 10 Years Dpsrations! Frequency
NEGUGIBLE Wit fos » problem 14 hrise

PROBABILITY OF FAILURE

RISK ASSESMENT AND DECISION MAKING
RISK = PoF x CoF

|

[

»
CONSEQUENCE OF FAILURE

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:
Current:

These costs will be prorated to each department's computer services line item budget according to a pre-
determined formula. This will not imbact the debt service levv since aeneral revenue fundina is beina used.

Long-Term:

The overall goal is to lower the city's ratio of planned versus un-planned maintenance to 9:1. This will not impact

the debt service levv.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 25,000 25,000 50,000

Total Costs 25,000 25,000 - - - 50,000

Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects =
General Revenue -
Data Process Revenue 25,000 25,000 50,000
Tax Inc Financing (Ind ParHl -

Total Source 25,000 25,000 - - - - 50,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
GR - [Design
TIF-IP - |Land/Right of Way
DPR 50,000 [Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Annual Annual
Total $50,000 Total Project Annual Annual

56




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

32

Departmenl:

FBO

Division:

Library

Project Number:

Project Description:

Library Automated Materials Handler

The library's current automated materials handler (AMH) was
purchased in 2014. The average expected lifespan of AMH's is
ten years, so replacement will likely be necessary in 2024.

Leasing options will also be investigated during the RFP process. ‘

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

Long-Term:

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation &
Construction 2,000 2,000
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish 170,000 170,000
Other -

Total Costs - - 172,000 - - 172,000

Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Cedar Falls Utilities B
General Revenue 86,000 86,000
CF Community Foundation 86,000 86,000

Total Source - - 172,000 - - 172,000

Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
Design
GR 86,000 |Land/Right of Way
CF 86,000 |Utility Relocation
Construction
Other:
Total $172,000 Total Project

57




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Item 3.

33

Department:

FBO

Division:

Parking

Project Number:

Project Description:

Parking Lot: City Hall

This project will reconstruct the parking lot behind City Hall.

e SERENTEITT

P R

W | et B

11
18

i}

'!EEH- ﬁ r

B Cop

[ ML
‘a 1

O £

RO :HB 0B <

Current:

Long-Term:

Operalions and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

The parking lot will be maintained by Public Works.

This will impact the debt service levy since General Obligation Bond is being used.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction 90,000 90,000
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other E

Total Costs - - - 90,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Tax Increment Financing - 90,000 90,000

Total Source . - 90,000 - - 90,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
TIF-DT 90,000 [Design FY24 FY24

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: FY24 FY24
Total $90,000 Total Project FY24 FY24

58




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

34

Departmenl:

FBO

Division:

Parking

Projecl Number:

Project Description:

Parking Lot: College Hill Parking Restoration

This project includes the milling and overlay of two large pubiic
parking lots located in the College Hill district. Any required curb
repair will also be performed. During the parking study, lot
improvements were identified as being needed.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since TIF funding is being used.
Long-Term:

These parking lots will be maintained by Public Works.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way =
Utility Relocation -
Construction 220,000 220,000
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other -

Total Costs 220,000 - - - 220,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Tax Increment Financing - 220,000 220,000

Total Source 220,000 - - - = 220,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
TIF-CH 220,000 |Design FY21 FY22

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction FY21 FY22
Other:
Total 220,000 Total Project FY21 FY22

59




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

35

Item 3.

Department:

FBO

Division:

Parking

Project Number:

Projecl Description:

Parking Lot: Downtown Lot Improvements

This project will improve municipal parking lots in Downtown.
During the parking study, lot improvements were identified as

being needed.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since TIF funding is being used.

Long-Term:

The parking lots will be maintained by Public Works.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 300,000 300,000
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish -
Signage B

Total Costs - 300,000 - - 300,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Tax Increment Financing - 300,000 300,000

Total Source - 300,000 - - 300,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
TIF-DT 300,000 [Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction Annual Annual
Other:
Total $300,000 Total Project Annual Annual

60




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number: 36

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Parking

Project Number:

Project Descriplion:

Parking Lot: Downtown Parking Ramp Study

This project starts by conducting a feasibility study to identify
options and costs of parking ramps. Construction of a downtown
parking ramp would be a later step.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

This will be certified in the Downtown TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense.

Long-Term:

This ramp will be maintained by Public Works.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FYZ27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 100,000 100,000

Total Costs - 100,000 - 100,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Tax Increment Financing - 100,000 100,000

Total Source - 100,000 - - - 100,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
TIF-DT 100,000 |Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: FY23 FY23
Total $100,000 Total Project FY23 FY23

61




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program CIP Number: 37
Deparlment: Division: Project Number:
FBO Parking
Project Descriplion: Allach Map:
Parking Lot: Gateway Park Parking Lot and Lighting w0 @ﬁm@
This project involves the reconstruction of the parking lot at = 2
Gateway Park, including lighting. - = ,&fv
& reie Yy
o “ g m\t :
o e,
Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:
Current:
This will not affect the debt service levy since parking funds are being used.
Long-Term:
Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation -
Construction 200,000 200,000
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other -
Total Costs - - 200,000 - - 200,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
General Obligation Bond 200,000 200,000
Total Source - 200,000 - - - 200,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
GO 200,000 [Design FY21 FY22
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction FY24 FY24
Other:
Total $200,000 Total Project FY21 FY24

62




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

T

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Parking

Project Number:

Project Description:

Parking: Parking Equipment/Technology Replacement

We anticipate replacing the parking equipment and incorporating

new technology.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

Parking revenues will be used.

Long-Term:

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way =
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish 30,000 30,000
Other B

Total Costs - - - 30,000 - 30,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax =
Capital Projects -
Parking Fund 30,000 30,000

Total Source - - - 30,000 - 30,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
PMF 30,000 |Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other:

Total $30,000 Total Project

63




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Item 3.

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:
Public Records

Projecl Number:

Project Description:

Postage Machine Replacement

We anticipate replacing the postage machine equipment that
processes outgoing mail for the entire city.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

General fund revenues will be used

Long-Term:

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction =
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish 15,000 15,000
Other -

Total Costs - - - - 15,000 - 15,000

Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Cedar Falis Utilities -
TIF - Downtown -
General Revenue 15,000 15,000

Total Source - - - - 15,000 - 15,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
GR 15,000 [Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other:

Total $15,000 Total Project

64




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program CIP Number: 40
Department: Division: Project Number:
Community Development Planning & Community Services
Project Description: Attach Map:

CDBG: Access to Transportation

The recently adopted 5-Year Consolidated Plan identifies the
potential to create a program providing funding for transportation
to income-eligible households, or areas, that are dependent upon
these services in order to maintain employment.

Operations and Maintenance impact on Budget:
Current:

This program would be solely funded by CDBG grant dollars.

Long-Term:
This program would be solely funded by CDBG grant dollars.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction B

Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -

Other - 22,420 22,420
Total Costs - - 22,420 - - - 22,420
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Cedar Falls Utilities -

CDBG - 22,420 - - 22,420
Total Source - - 22,420 - - - 22,420
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
CDBG 22,420 [Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other: FY24 FY24
Total $22,420 Total Project FY24 FY24

65




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

4

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

CDBG: Consolidated Plan

The Community Development Block Grant program requires a 5-
year Consolidated Action Plan. Our current plan covers federal

years 2019-2023 (City fiscal years 2020-2024).The next Con Plan
must include an added element, a plan for "affirmatively furthering
fair housing," which will add to the cost. Administrative funds from

the Housing Choice Voucher Program (HCV), also know as
Section 8 can also be used for a portion of the cost of the Con

Plan and Plan for furthering fair housing.

Altach Map:

Parzcpaton Pt

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

The CDBG program allows 20% of its annual funding to support Administrative activities such as this project. The City uses a
majority of the Administrative activities to fund staff time, therefore there will be an impact to the General Fund due to reassigning

some Administrative funds to this required plan.

Long-Term:

This is a one-time expenditure every 5 years.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation .
Construction =
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 40,000 40,000

Total Costs - 40,000 - - - 40,000

Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax =
Capital Projects -
Cedar Falls Utilities -
CDBG - 10,000 - - 10,000
HCV (Section 8) 5,000 5,000
GR 25,000 25,000

Total Source - 40,000 - - - 40,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
CDBG 10,000 |Design
HCV (Section 8) 5,000 |Land/Right of Way
GR 25,000 [Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY23 FY23
Total $40,000 Total Project FY23 FY23

66




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

47

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Projecl Number:

Project Description:

CDBG: Neighborhood Accessibility

The recently adopted 5-Year Consolidated Plan identifies a goal
to support neighborhood accessibility improvements that may
include sidewalks, steps, curb cuts, and trails in low and

moderate income areas.

Attach Map:

Y .

Operalions and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

Projects that are in low-and-moderate income areas are eligible for CDBG funds to support costs of the project. Rather than
create new projects, the City will often look for ways to leverage both CDBG and general funds to complete an improvement.

Long-Term:

City-owned infrastructure is maintained by Public Works.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way g
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 149,270 58,600 26,590 234,460

Total Costs 149,270 58,600 26,590 - - 234,460

Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax =
Capital Projects -
Cedar Falls Utilities -
CDBG 149,270 58,600 26,590 - - 234,460

Total Source 149,270 58,600 26,590 - - 234,460
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
CDBG 234,460 [Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: FYy21 FY24
Total $234.,460 Total Project FY21 Fy24

67




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number: 43

Item 3.

Departmenl:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Projecl Descriplion:

CDBG: Neighborhood Infrastructure

The recently adopted 5-Year Consolidated Plan identifies a goal
to support neighborhood infrastructure improvements that may
include sanitary line improvements, streets, drainage, parking or
other projects in low and moderate income areas.

Operations and Maintenance !mpact on Budget:

Current:

Projects that are in low-and-moderate income areas are eligible for CDBG funds to support costs of the project. Rather than
create new projects, the City will often look for ways to leverage both CDBG and general funds to complete an improvement.

Long-Term:

City-owned infrastructure is maintained by Public Works.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 250,000 54,010 304,010

Total Costs 250,000 54,010 - = 304,010

Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding =
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects =
Cedar Falls Utilities -
CDBG 250,000 54,010 - - - 304,010

Total Source 250,000 54,010 - - - 304,010
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
CDBG 304,010 [Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: FY22 FY23
Total $304,010 Total Project FY22 FY23

68




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program CIP Number: 4
Department: Division: Project Number:
Community Development Planning & Community Services
Project Description: Attach Map:

CDBG: Owner Occupied Rehabilitation

The City of Cedar Falls will continue to preserve and make
available owner-occupied, single-family housing stock. Funds
may support programs such as housing rehabilitation grants,
repair grants or downpayment assistance. Income eligibility is
required.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:
Current:
This is a grant provided to individuals, no City funds are involved.

Long-Term:
This is a grant provided to individuals, no City funds are involved.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way =
Utility Relocation -
Construction =
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -

Other 126,790 157,000 157,000 440,790
Total Costs 126,790 157,000 157,000 - - - 440,790
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Cedar Falls Utilities -

CDBG 36,790 67,000 67,000 - 170,790
HOME 90,000 90,000 90,000 270,000
Total Source 126,790 157,000 157,000 - - - 440,790
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
CDBG 170,790 |Design
HOME 270,000 |Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other: On-going On-going
Total $440,790 Total Project On-going On-going

69




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program CIP Number: 45
Department: Division: Project Number:
Community Development Planning & Community Services
Project Description: Attach Map:
CDBG: Renter Occupied Rehabilitation
The recently adopted 5-Year Consolidated Plan identifies a goal
to create a new program to preserve renter-occupied housing
stock by developing a grant program toward the cost of
rehabilitation, repair, accessibility to eligible low-and-moderate
income households.
Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:
Current:
This is a grant provided to individuals, no City funds are involved.
Long-Term:
This is a grant provided to individuals, no City funds are involved.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation -
Construction .
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 25,000 33,500 33,500 92,000

Total Costs 25,000 33,500 33,500 - - 92,000

Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond .
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Cedar Falls Utilities =
CDBG 25,000 33,500 33,500 - - 92,000

Total Source 25,000 33,500 33,500 - - 92,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
CDBG 92,000 (Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: FY22 On-going
Total $92,000 Total Project FY22 On-going

70




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number: >

Item 3.

Department:
Community Development

Division:

inspection Services

Project Number: BG-036-3231

Project Description:

City Hall Repurpose & Remodel

In the initial analysis of the City Hall Remodel we determined the scope
should go beyond new carpet. In an attempt to provide the best customer|

service to our citizens a relocation of various divisions and rebuild of

offices will be required. In FY20 a contract for schematic design services =
was approved. Design and construction documents will be completed in
FY22 and if scope of work and design are approved construction will be

completed in FY23.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

There will be an effect on the Operating Budget since general fund dollars will be used for this project.

Long-Term:

Anticipate lower operating expenses to what City Hall has historically been due to the upgraded HVAC system

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design 80,440 80,440 160,880
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction 1,968,750 1,968,750 3,937,500
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish 267,190 267,190
Other -

Total Costs 2,049,190 2,316,380 - - 4,365,570
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
General Fund Savings 2,049,190 2,316,380 4,365,570

Total Source 2,049,190 2,316,380 - - 4,365,570
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
GFS 4,365,570 |Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: FY19 FY23
Total $4,365,570 Total Project FY19 FY23

71




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program CIP Number: 47
Department: Division: Project Number:
Community Development Inspection Services

Project Description:
Code Enforcement, Property Clean-up, Condemnation

The City of Cedar Falls has the authority to condemn any
building or structure that may be deemed dangerous and
unsafe for human habitation. This project provides for the on-
going funding of property demolitions, debris removal and
property clean up as part of the code enforcement program in
the city. Certain individual demolition/clearance activities may
be eligible for CDBG funding subject to the City's CDBG Annual
Action Plan or for clean-up/demo related activities after a
natural disaster, such as flood-buyouts.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:
Current;

Mininal impact on the general budget. These expenses are sporadic and are generally not significant.

Long-Term:

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation =
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other (Demo/clearance) 50,000 45,000 50,000 45,000 50,000 45,000 285,000

Total Costs 50,000 45,000 50,000 45,000 50,000 45,000 285,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
CDBG 5,000 5,000 5,000 15,000
Capital Projects 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 270,000

Total Source 50,000 45,000 50,000 45,000 50,000 45,000 285,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
CP 270,000 [Design
CDBG 15,000 |Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: On-going On-going
Total $285,000 Total Project

72




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number: 48

Department: Division:

Community Development Inspection Services

Project Number:

Projecl Description:

Hearst Center Expansion

The Hearst Center expansion/new building project was re-initiated in 2018 to
review current building deficiencies and plan for future growth. A continued
moderated updating of the current facility does not meet the current needs and
will not meet future needs of the community.

A feasiblity study will be conducted in early 2020 to help determine a plan forward
for a new building (new construction or existing structure) or major

renovation/expansion of the current facility. This building project does not seek to

dramatically increase the physical footprint of the Hearst, but to better design
space for current and projected needs while incorporating elements of new
models for community art centers.

Primary project drivers for a new Hearst Center space include: flexible, multi-use | =

programming space; increased classroom and ceramics studio space;
appropriate art storage; appropriate work stations; possible rentable studios and
community workshop pace; and community amenities such as improved
parking/entry and location options in or near the cultural and entertainment
district.

Current:
Initial construction costs.

Long-lerm:

Operating costs could increase by approximately $35,000 including: utililies; repair/mainlenance; supplies, and addilional staff costs. Staff cosls will, inilially, result from add'l
hours scheduled to accommodate rental aclivilies, and improved services rendered to the public. Revenue from annual fund raising evenls, increased membership lees, and

additional rental fees could generale funds to pay for extra staff will offsel some of these costs.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design 500,000 500,000
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction 1,870,000 2,530,000 4,400,000
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish 100,000 100,000
Other -
Total Costs - - - 2,370,000 2,630,000 -| 5,000,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond - 700,000 700,000
Federal/State Funding 350,000 350,000
Cultural Improvement Fund 180,000 180,000
Capital Projects -
Private Gifts and Grants 2,370,000 2,370,000
Gaming 750,000 750,000
Community Foundation 650,000 650,000
Total Source - 2,370,000 2,630,000 - | 5,000,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
Design FY25 FY25
PRIV 2,370,000 |Land/Right of Way
CIF 180,000 |Utitity Relocation
F/S 350,000 |Construction FY26 FY26
BHCG 750,000 |Other:
GO 700,000
CF 650,000
Total $5,000,000 Total Project FY25 FY26

73




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

49

Deparimenl:

Community Development

Division:

Inspection Services

Project Number:

Project Descriplion:

Land Acquisition and building demolition at School Administration

land

In preparation for consolidation of school operations, when the
new high school opens, City acquisition of the Administration
offices and parking lot is proposed. The fire station located at
18th and Main is over 50 years old and a 2015 feasibility study
found that the best locations for fire stations would include a
substation along the 1st Street corridor along with the Main
Station located on South Main.

Allach Map:

Operations and Maintenance impaclt on Budget:

Current:

None, it is not currently a City-owned property.

Long-Term:

It will increase the City's costs taking on an additional property. Maintenance costs for building, parking tot and

mowing will be paid out of the operating or building matenance budgets.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way 1,000,000 1,000,000
Utility Relocation -
Construction 210,000 210,000
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other -

Total Costs - - | 1,000,000 210,000 -1 1,210,000

Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax =
Capital Projects -
Cedar Falls Utilities -
General Fund Savings 300,000 210,000 510,000
Emergency Reserve 700,000 700,000

Total Source - - | 1,000,000 210,000 -1 1,210,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
GFS 510,000 |Design
ER 700,000 |Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
Construction
Other:
Total $1,210,000 Total Project FYz24 FY25

74




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number: 5

Item 3.

Division:

Inspection Services

Department:

Community Development

Project Number:

Project Description:
Phased Repair to Pheasant Ridge Pro Shop and Cart Storage

Pheasant Ridge Golf Club Proshop has several areas that are in need
of repair and updating. The building has had minimal work since the
addtion and remodel was completed in 1998. We propose a phased
approach to repair and upgrade the building. Phase 1: Replace roof,
soffit, fascia, siding, and repair any underlining damage of Cart Storage
Building. Repair and paint ProShop Patio ceiling and beams. Phase 2:
Upgrade and bring the bathrooms into code compliance. Phase 3:
Replace the carpet throughout. Potential Phase 4: Replace Pro Shop
Roof. Current roof has 5-8 year life remaining

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budgel:
Current:

The Golf Improvement Fund will be used for the improvements needed.

Long-Term:
None, the Golf Improvement Fund will be used.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction 12,000 50,000 46,000 108,000
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other -

Total Costs 12,000 - 50,000 - 46,000 - 108,000

Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Cedar Falls Utilities -
TIF - Downtown
Golf Improvement Fund 12,000 50,000 46,000 108,000

Total Source 12,000 - 50,000 - 46,000 - 108,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
GIF 108,000 |Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other:

Total $108,000 Total Project

75




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Project Description:

Bike Network On-street Signage

This project will fund signage and paint for the bicycle network. Funds

used to improve bicycle facilities during road improvement projects
and for annual maintenance; repainting bike lanes and sharrows.

Project Number:

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

Staff time to install the signs and paint bike stencils on the street

Long-Term:

Future maintenance will be required as needed

Project Costs Fy21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way =
Utility Design/Relocation -
Construction 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000
Construction Engineering -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other -

Total Costs 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000
Source of Funds FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
General Revenue =
CFU -
Hotel/Motel Tax-VT 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000

Total Source 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish

Design
H/M-VT 30,000 |Land/Right of Way
- |Utility Relocation
| I
- |Construction FY19 FY26
Other:
I I
Total $30,000 Total Project FY19 FY26

76




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Item 3.

52

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Project Description:

Bus Shelters & Related Amenities

This project would include the installation of bus shelters and
related amenities including but not limited to sidewalk

connections, benches, and crosswalks along selected MET ’ -
Transit routes. The City will work with MET Transit on the specific |5
locations of the shelters and funding for each future shelter.

These funds are through the Federal Transit Authority for shelters
and route enhancements.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

Project Number:

Initial expenses for bus shelter installation will be reimbursed through MET Transit upon completion of each individual

project.
Long-Term:

All public improvements will be maintained by Public Works.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction 15,000 15,000 30,000
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other -

Total Costs - 15,000 - 15,000 - 30,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
MET Transit 15,000 15,000 30,000

Total Source - 15,000 - 15,000 - 30,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
MET Transit 30,000|Design
Reimbursement Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
Construction FY19 ongoing
Other:

Total $30,000 Total Project FY19 ongoing

77




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:;

(6]

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning and Community Services

Projecl Number:

FL - 033 - 3088

Project Description:

Cedar River Safety and Recreational River Improvements Phase |

This project will study and construct the recreational
improvements along the river bank and in the river from the Main
Street bridge to the downstream side of the W. 1st Street bridge.
This project includes the safety improvements at the Gateway
Park Dam (remove rebar) along with fishing jetties, trails and
adjacent recreational features. $249,166.90 has already been
spent on design as of 9-03-21.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

The recreational features will impact the debt service levy.

Long-Term:

The public improvements will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design 250,000 98,550 348,550
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction 4,831,450 4,831,450
Maintenance 70,000 70,000

Total Costs 250,000 | 4,930,000 70,000 - -1 5,250,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond 250,000 205,000 70,000 525,000
Federal/State Funding 1,725,000 1,725,000
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Emergency Reserve 1,000,000 1,000,000
Private 500,000 500,000
Black Hawk Cnty Gaming 1,500,000 1,500,000
General Revenue Bonds =
Tourism Cash Reserves -

Total Source 250,000 | 4,930,000 70,000 - -| 5,250,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
GO Bond 525,000 |Design FY16 FY23
PRIV 500,000 [Land/Right of Way
ER 1,000,000 [Utility Relocation
BHCG 1,500,000 [Construction FY23 FY23
FIS 1,725,000 [Other: FY24 FY24
TRC -

Total 5,250,000 Total Project FY16 FYz24

78




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

Item 3.

CIP Number: 54

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Projecl Number:

Project Descriplion:

Comprehensive Plan and Zoning Code Update

A Comprehensive Plan was adopted in May 2012. Changes to the
zoning code are necessary to implement this plan. This project will
result in adoption of more detailed area plans, starting with Downtown
and College Hill and moving to other areas as directed by Council,
including an needed update to the City's office/business/ and industrial
park zoning districts. These area plans will become an integral part of
the City's Comprehensive Plan. The Zoning Code will be updated

concurrently.

Altach Map:

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

Comprehensive Plan

?_Wﬂ T the C iy s e Eadis
o G
thﬂ—'- -x . .

- 5

The General Fund Operating Budget will be used to complete these updates.TIF funds may be used for planning
efforts in Downtown, College Hill, and the Unified District if urban renewal plans are amended accordingly.

Long-Term:

Changes that help to preserve existing assets while thoughtfully guiding growth and development in the community will increase assessed
values, protect existing adjacent property values and increase the tax base.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 750,000

Total Costs 150,000 - 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 750,000

Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
General Revenue 100,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 700,000
TIF - Downtown -
TIF - College Hill 25,000 25,000
TIF - Unified 25,000 25,000

Total Source 150,000 - 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 750,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
GR 700,000 [Design
TIF -DT - |Land/Right of Way
TIF - CH 25,000 [Utility Relocation
TIF - UN 25,000 [Construction

Other: FY19 FY26
Total $750,000 Total Project FY19 FY26

79




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

Item 3.

CIP Number: 5o

Department:
Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

Conversion of rental homes back to owner-occupied.

This incentive program is intended to be one tool to restore a better balance of
owner-occupied homes within neighborhoods with an over-concentration of short

term rental properties. A forgivable loan program has been developed for individuals

that would like to take a rental back to an owner-occupied house, providing a
$10,000 matching forgivable loan. The current 5-year program extends until FY25.
In FY25 Council will need to reassess program and determine if the program should

be extended for another 5 years.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

The cost of the program will affect the General Fund Operating Budget. There will also be staff time to develop, implement and

administer the program. Council would decide to fund through budget process.

Long-Term:
Thg General Fund Operating Budget would be impacted for an additional 3 years, for both the program and the staff time to
administer it.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 600,000

Total Costs 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 600,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
General Revenue 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 600,000

Total Source 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 600,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
GR 600,000 [Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: FY15 FY27
Total 600,000 Total Project FY15 FY27

80




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program CIP Number: 5€
Deparlmentl: Division: Project Number:
Community Development Planning and Community Services
Project Description: Altach Map:
Housing Needs Assessment
Prepare a Housing Needs Assessment for Cedar Falls to FETATa, | B o

determine the types and amount of housing needed based on
projections of demand and assessment of existing supply. This
type of analysis is a useful tool for housing developers and
employers to determine projects that are or will be in demand and | 4
affordable to residents of the community, including housing types
that may not be currently available. Can be used as an economic
development tool. Information will also be helpful in preparing the
5 year Consolidated Plan for the CDBG program, which must be

completed in FY24.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

This will have an impact to general revenue to pay for the development of the assessment

Long-Term:

Will be tool that can be used to attract and encourage development of new housing, which will add to the tax base.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way =
Utility Relocation =
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 35,000 35,000

Total Costs - 35,000 - - - - 35,000

Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding =
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Cedar Falls Utilities E
TIF - Downtown -
General Revenue 35,000 35,000

Total Source - 35,000 - - - - 35,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
General Revenue 35,000 [Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: FY23 FY23
Total $35,000 Total Project FY23 FY23

81




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program CIP Number: 57
Depariment: Division: Project Number:
Community Development Planning & Community Services
Project Descriplion: Atlach Map:

Parks and Public Lands Master Plan

The last Park Plan was completed in 1996. Since 1996 the

city has experienced growth to the south and west and

changes to northern Cedar Falls due to flood buyouts. In

addition, recreation preferences have changed over time, so a

review and update of current recreation programs, services, CEDAR FALLS
and facilities within parks is warranted. This plan will PARKS PLAN
consolidate previous plans and implement the goals of the 19986

City's 2012 Comprehensive Plan, including incorporating a

method of land dedication for parks so that newly developing Sr et fece
areas have adequate park space and facilites. | 7Y
Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

Cost for the consultant to complete the plan

Long-Term:

Provides more orderly decision making for future park and public lands and needed amenities.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design 75,000 75,000 150,000
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other -

Total Costs - 75,000 75,000 - - - 150,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Hotel/Motel-Park 75,000 75,000 150,000

Total Source - 75,000 75,000 - - - 150,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
H/M-PK 150,000 [Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: FY23 FY24
Total $150,000 Total Project FY23 FY24

82




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number: 5

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

Property/Flood Buyouts

The City of Cedar Falls will continue the voluntary flood buyout
program in selected neighborhoods of both commercial and residential
properties. Priority purchases are identified on the City's "priority
buyout list" and will be targeted in flood prone areas of the City. This
local money is used to leverage federal and state funds for hazard
mitigation programs, pre-disaster/post-disaster grants, as they become
available. We currently have a pre-disaster grant request approved
with the DNR/FEMA for approximately $1.5 million, with potential for
funding in early 2022. City match of approx. $260K was approved by
Council in 2019 for this particular grant request and asked to re-affirm

T i 1] e

Current:

Long-Term:

Operations and Mainienance Impact on Budgel:

This will effect the General Fund operating budget by increasing maintenance areas and acquisition costs.

This buy out will target properties in the Floodplain and Floodway which will reduce flood loss in the long term.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way 1,498,040 70,000 70,000 | 1,638,040
Utility Relocation =
Construction =
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other -

Total Costs 1,498,040 - - - 70,000 70,000 | 1,638,040
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding 127,330 127,330
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects 224,710 70,000 70,000 364,710

Total Source 352,040 - - - 70,000 70,000 492,040
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
CP 364,710 |Design
F/IS 127,330 |Land/Right of Way On-going On-going

Utility Relocation
Construction
Other:
Total $492,040 Total Project On-going On-going

83




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

Item 3.

CIP Number: (5

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

Resilience Plan Implementation

The City has engaged with the public to create a Resilience Plan.

The goal of the plan is to identify short-term and long-term actions

the community can implement to help prepare infrastructure, the
economy, the natural environment, civic services and the general
public for potential disruption due to events such as flooding,
economic disturbance or public health crisis. The plan will be
completed in late 2021. This item anticipates implementation of
actions at the direction of City Council.

Allach Map:

Commitment &
Creativity for a
Better Tomorro

w

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

The implementation will likely involve various city departments and the funding would be used to implement or
complement identifed projects and programs

Long-Term:

The plan will indentify projects which can help to improve stormwater management and flooding issues, efficiencies in

service delivery, and the quality of life for residents

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction =
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other 50,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 175,000

Total Costs 50,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 175,000

Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Cedar Falls Utilities =
TIF - Downtown -
General Revenue 50,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 175,000

Total Source 50,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 175,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
GR 175,000 |Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: FY 22 FY22
Total $175,000 Total Project FY22 ongoing

84




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Item 3.

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

Wayfinding Signage Plan

Install a series of wayfinding signage throughout the community

in order to promote and direct travelers to the City's historical,
cultural and commercial areas. The first phase of the project
was completed in 2021. A second phase was anticipated to
include signage along other major thoroughfares.

t

Downtown
Historic District

University of
Northern lowa

" Prairie Lakes
Park 76

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

Sign locations in the TIF district may be eligible for funding through TIF revenues, if eligible. Otherwise signs will
need to be funded through Hotel/Motel revenue.

Long-Term:

The directional signs will need to be continually maintained after installation.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction 25,000 25,000
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other -

Total Costs - - 25,000 - - 25,000

Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
TIF -DT -
TIF -UN -
Hotel/Motel-V&T 25,000 25,000

Total Source - - 25,000 - - 25,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
TIF- UN - |Design
H/M-VT 25,000 [Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
Construction FY20 FY24
Other:

Total $25,000 Total Project FY20 Fy24

85




City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

Item 3.

61

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning and Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sample Plans for Residential Building Types

Develop a set of sample building plans for residential building
types that meet new zoning code requirements to encourage
residential infill development, e.g. rowhomes, cottage courts,
duplexes, four-plexes, to meet community need for broader

housing options. This will help smail developers provide housing
on standard building lots that fit into the character of lower-scale
neighborhoods (missing middle housing)

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance impact on Budget:

Current:

This will have an impact to general revenue budget

Long-Term:

Intent is to encourage development of new housing that will add to the tax base and provide needed housing in a

manner that preserves the character of existing neighborhoods

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 | FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design 40,000 40,000
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish -
Other -

Total Costs - - 40,000 - - 40,000

Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Cedar Falls Utilities -
TIF - Downtown -
GR 40,000 40,000

Total Source - - 40,000 - - 40,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
GR 40,000 [Design FY24 FY24

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other:
Total $40,000 Total Project FY24 Fy24

86




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

62

Department:

Community Development

Division:
Recreation

Project Number:

Project Description:

Ballfield Fencing Spot Repair around the City

Fencing at various ballfields within the Cedar Falls Park
system needs to be repaired, from normal wear of regular
use and age. Damage includes bent posts, curled fence
fabric, missing or detached posts and rails. This includes
certain areas of Birdsall, Orchard Hill, Pfeiffer Park and

Central Park.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

Fence will function as it was supposed to and will provide a safer facility for those using these facilities.

Long-Term:

Minor-repairs will improve the structural integrity and lengthen the useful life of current fencing.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 9,000
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 9,000
Other s

Total Costs 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 18,000

Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Capital Projects -
Cedar Falls Utilities -
TIF - Downtown -
Player Fund 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 18,000
Rec CIP -

Total Source 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 18,000

Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
Design
SBPF 18,000 [Land/Right of Way
- |Utility Relocation
Construction
Other: Fy21 FY26
Total $18,000 Total Project FY21 FY26

87




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program CIP Number 63
Department: Division: Project Number:
Community Development Recreation

Project Descriplion:
Dugout Covers - Birdsall Park

The Six Dugout Covers at Birdsall Park will need replaced.
Current structure was a prototype that has proven to need
frequent repair. Upgraded cantilever structure is promised
to be more resilient and provide simple set up and tear
down resulting in longer fabric life.

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

Improve customer service and user facilities

Long-Term:

Improvements will make city facilities more attractive to program participants and potential outside
user/rental groups interested in hosting tournaments and game play. Potentially increasing concession and
rental revenue. Improvements would decrease maintenance including mowing and run-off clean- up.

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way =
Utility Relocation -
Construction 65,000 65,000
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish 42,000 42,000
Other -

Total Costs - - - - 107,000 - | 107,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond -

Federal/State Funding -

Local Sales Tax -

Capital Projects -

Player Fund 107,000 107,000
Total Source - - - -| 107,000 - | 107,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
SBPF 107,000 |Design
GO - |Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction FY26 FY26
Other:
Total $107,000 Total Project FY26 FY26

88




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number:

64

Department:
Community Development

Division:
Recreation

Project Description:

Facility Improvements - Rec Center

Replacing antiquated Volleyball net systems - current

Volleyball net systems are original to the facility and in need

of replacement. This will make facilty more attractive to
use for programming and community user groups. 3 nets

systems are needed

Project Number:

Operations and Maintenance Impact on Budget:

Current:

Improve customer service and user facilites

Long-Term:

Improved appearance and custmer safety

Project Costs FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Design -
Land/Right of Way -
Utility Relocation -
Construction -
Landscaping -
Equipment & Furnish 10,000 10,000
Other -

Total Costs - - 10,000 - - 10,000
Source of Funds FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond -
Federal/State Funding -
Local Sales Tax -
Rec CIP 10,000 10,000

Total Source - - 10,000 - - 10,000
Funding Source: Project Schedule Start Finish
RCCIP 10,000 |Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: FY 24 FY24
Total $10,000 Total Project FY24 FY24

89




Item 3.

City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program

CIP Number

65

Department:
Community Development

Division:
Recreation

Project Number:

Project Descriplion:

New HS Pool

Like the City did in 75/76 when the indoor pools at Peet and
Holmes were built, the City will be asked by the school
system to contribute approximately 1/3 of the construction

SRR

e

Y IGER pnlo”‘L«fP
A D

ST g

=

il
—_

cost to build a new pool attached to the new High School I = - ‘-ﬁ:”“‘
currently being planned. Since the City is a participant in LA 5"?'&.-' \
the planning we can ensure public access 24/7 when it is Q : 2 i
not being used for school functions. Both Peet and Holmes ? ',

are at the last of their useful lives without more major costly = ‘ o -
renovations.

Operations and Maintenance